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OC 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate 

Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies and has issued 

circulars stating that service of Notice / documents including Annual Report can be sent 
by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full 

measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested 

to register their e-mail addresses and mobile no., either with their respective Depository 
Participant (If shareholding is in electronic mode) or with the Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent of the Company (If shareholding in physical mode). 

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO THE MEMBERS 
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TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
R.O.: 14- B Minto Road , Prayagraj 211002 

Tel: 0532 2407325 Fax: 0532-2407450 
Email: akd@triveniglassltd.com 

Website: www.triveniglassltd.com 

CIN: L26101UP1971PLC003491 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Dear Members, 

Notice is hereby given that the Fifty Fourth (54" ) Annual General Meeting of the members of Triveni 

Glass Limited willbe held on Tuesday 9 September 2025 at 12.00 p.m. at Hotel Allahabad Regency, 16 
Tashkent Marg, Prayagraj- 211001, to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

Item No.1- Adoption of Financial Results 
To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31*, 2025, including the Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31*, 2025, the Statement 

of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date, and the reports of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

Item No.2-Ratification of Cost Auditor’s Remuneration 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 

2013 ("Act") and the Rules made there under, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies 
the remuneration of Rs. 20,000/- plus out-of-pocket expenses payable to M/s Shishir Jaiswal & Co. who 

are appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct Cost Audits relating to such businesses of the 

Company as may be ordered by the Central Government under the Act and the Rules there under, for the year 
ending 31° March, 2026.” 

Item No.3-Appointment of Secretarial auditor for aterm of 5 years 
  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an - 
Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, read with Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the 

time being in force), and pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024 dated 12.12.2024, the consent of the 

members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of M/s Ayush Sinha & Associates , Company 

Secretaries , with FRN - S2017UP498400 and peer reviewed no : 4555/2023, as the Secretarial Auditor of 
the Company for a continuous term of five (5) financial years from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 (both 

inclusive), to conduct the Secretarial Audit and issue a Secretarial Audit Report for each of the said financial 

years.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company including audit committee 

thereof , be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of the Secretarial Auditor for each 

financial year during the term of appointment, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 

may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.” 

Regd. Off: 14- B Minto Road By order of The Board of Directors of 

Prayagraj - 211002 (U.P.) Triveni Glass Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 

J.K. Agrawal A.K. Dhawan 
Place: Prayagraj Managing Director Director Finance 
Date: DIN: 00452816 DIN: 00694401 
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NOTES: 
The Notice of AGM and Annual Report are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail 
address is registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s). Members (Physical /Demat) 
who have not registered their email addresses with the Company can get the same registered with the 
company by requesting in member updation form by sending an email to rta@cbmsl.com. Please 
submit duly filled and signed member updation form to the abovementioned email. Upon verification 
of the Form the email will be registered with the Company. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 3" 
September 2025 to 9% September 2025 (Both Days inclusive). 

Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote at the AGM, before e-voting/attending AGM at rta@cbmsl.com or 
akd@triveniglassltd.com, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

As per Articles of Association, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person 
name listed first in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence 
if shares are in the name of joint holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting 
and is only eligible for e-voting. 

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their 
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / RTA. 

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a Nomination in respect of their 
shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested 
to submit to the Registrars and Transfer Agents the details as required in Form No. SH-13 of 
Companies (Share Capital and debentures) Rules, 2014. 

In continuation of the Ministry’s General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated 05.05-.2020, General Circular 
No. 02/2021 dated 13.01.2021, General Circular No. 19/2021 dated 08.12.2021 and 21/2021 dated 

14.12.2021, Circular no. 21/2021 dated 05.05.2022, Circular no. 02/2022 dated 05.05.2022 , Circular 

no. 10/2022 dated 28.12.2022 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide Circular no. 09/2023 dated 25- 
09-2023 allow the companies whose AGMS are due in the year 2024, to conduct their AGMs in 
accordance with the requirements laid down in Para 3 and Para 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 
stated 05.05.2020. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05", 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to 
be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose the Company has entered into an agreement with 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as 
venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13", 2020, the 
Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.triveniglassltd.com The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 
1e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and 
www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL 

(agency for providing the Remote e- Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE ASUNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 6th September 2025 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 8 September 2025 at 5 :00 
PM. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names 
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) ie 2°4 
September 2025, may cast their votes electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to 
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, 2"' September 2025. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9%, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholder holding securities in demat_ mode are allowed to vote through their demat_accounts maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and address in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

  

Types of shareholders Login Method 
  

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

  

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e- 

. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

  

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 

will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against 

company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDLand you will be re- 

directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS”Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ 

IdeasDirectReg.isp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, clickon the icon “Login” which 1s availableunder 

“Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen.   
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After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against 
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be 
redirected to e- Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

4, Shareholders /Members can also download NSDL Mobile App : NSDL 

Speede” 
  

Individual Shareholders | 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through 

holding securities in demat their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

mode with CDSL page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are https://web.cdslindia .com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E 

Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ Registration/Easi zRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home 

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

No. & address as recorded in the demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL 

where the e-Voting is in progress. 

  

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
(holding securities in demat | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
mode) login through their | Once login, you will be able to see e- Voting option. Once you click on e- 
depository participants Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
options available against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting.       
  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in de-mat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository 1.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
  

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free 
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 
  

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia.com or 

contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43       
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B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in de- mat mode 
andshareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ cither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
“Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

  

  

  

  

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 
Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 
account with NSDL. ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

]2**eeKRRKKEEEEX then your user ID is 
1 D7 Fi He ae 2 2a he He 2 He ae 2k He 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001***         

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 
a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your “initial password’, you need to 
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your “initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your “initial 
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 1c. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 
digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The 
.pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered     
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6. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “‘ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL 
or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Click on hysical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 
your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 
system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.     

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join Annual General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

  

  

1. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 

shares and who’s voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting 

your vote during the General Meeting. For joming virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link 

placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 

which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes casted by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature 

of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

csruchikachopra@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts 

to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 

reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e- 

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

on 022-48867000 or send a request to Mr Pritam Dutta at pritamd@nsdl.com / evoting@nsdl.co.in 

  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id 

and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. Incase shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 

the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to akd@triveniglassltd.com In case shares are held in 

demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy ofConsolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to akd@triveniglassltd.com. If you are 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method 

explained at step 1 (A) 1.c.Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in dematmode. 

2. Alternatively shareholders/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

3. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9", 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their 

mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Explanatory Statement 
(Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 102(3) 

The documents relating with these businesses are available for inspection till the date of AGM on all working days 

(except on Saturday and Sunday) at the Registered Office of the company during Office Hours. 

This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Listing Regulations with the Stock 
Exchange. As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the following explanatory statement sets 

out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 2, 3 of the accompanying Notice: 

Item No.2- Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration 

The Company is directed, under Section 148 of the Act to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a cost 

accountant in practice. The Board of your Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, 
approved the appointment of M/s. Shishir Jaiswal & Co as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct Cost 

Audits relating to such businesses of the Company as may be ordered by the Central Government under the Act 
and the Rules there under for the year ending 31st March, 2026, at a remuneration of Rs. 20,000/- plus out-of- 

pocket expenses and the ratification of the shareholders is sought for the same by an Ordinary Resolution at Item 

No. 2. 

M/s. Shishir Jaiswal & Co has furnished a certificate regarding their eligibility for appointment as Cost Auditors of 
the Company. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or 

interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 2 of the Notice. 

Item No. 3- Appointment of Secretarial auditor for aterm of 5 years 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and relevant rules thereunder, read_with 
Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 

Regulations, 2015”), every listed company is required to annex with its Board’s Report, a secretarial audit report, 

issued by a Practising Company Secretary. 

SEBI vide its notification dated December 12, 2024, amended the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. The amended 

regulations require companies to obtain shareholders’ approval for appointment of Secretarial Auditors, in addition 
to approval by the Board of Directors. Further, such Secretarial Auditor must be a peer reviewed company 

secretary and should not have incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by SEBI. 

In light of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit 

Committee, has recommended appointment of M/S Ayush Sinha & Associates , a firm of Practising Company 

Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five consecutive financial years commencing 
from April 1, 2025 till March 31, 2029. 

Furthermore, in terms of the amended regulations, the firm has provided a confirmation that they have subjected 

themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and hold a valid peer review 
certificate and also confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Secretarial Auditors and that 

they have no conflict of interest. They have further furnished a declaration that they have not taken up any 

prohibited non-secretarial audit assignments for the Company, its holding and subsidiary companies.(the company 

has no holding or subsidiary company ) 
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The remuneration payable to the Secretarial Auditor including any out of pocket expenses shall be paid as per the 

mutually decided between the Board and the Secretarial Auditor subject to approval by Audit committee. 

The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit Committee may alter or vary the terms and conditions of 

appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the 

Secretarial Auditor. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, are concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at 
item number 3 of the notice for approval by the members. 

By the order of Board of Directors 

Triveni Glass Limited: 

J.K. Agrawal A.K. Dhawan 
Place: Prayagraj Managing Director Director Finance 
Date: DIN: 00452816 DIN: 00694401 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

Dear 

Stakeholders, 

The Board of Directors of your Company hereby present the 54th Annual Report for the Financial Year 

endedon 31* March, 2025 together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the said Financial Year. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

As per Rule 8(5) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, (i) the financial summary for the Year ended on 

31"*March2025 is given below (IND-AS Format): 

(Figures in Rs. Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

PARAMETERS F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24 
Revenue from operations 0.00 0.00 

Other Income 100.20 456.48 
Total Income 100.20 456.48 
Expenditure 87.16 146.16 

PBIDT 13.04 310.32 
Depreciation 4.11 4.11 

Interest 0.10 18.98 
Net Profit / Loss 8.83 287.23 
Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 

Net profit from ordinary Activities 8.83 287.23 
Loss from discontinued operations 0.00 0.00 
Profit/Loss for the period 8.83 287.23 

EPS (in Rs) 0.07 2.28 
  

Information pursuant to Section 134 (1) and (2) of the Companies Act, 2013, Auditor’s report & Balance Sheet, 
Profitand Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31.03.2025 is annexed with this report. 

PRODUCTION & SALES 
There was no production & sales during the year as the company does not have any manufacturing plant at present. 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: 
There was no capital expenditure during the year . 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 2000.00 Lakhs and Subscribed & Paid up share capital is Rs. 
1261.94 Lakhs. There was no change in the share capital during the year under review. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public 

deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return in Form 

MGT-9 as provided under sub - section (3) of Section 92 is available at the company’s website 

www.triveniglassltd.com and can be accessed by clicking http://www.triveniglassltd.com/bse.html. 
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DIRECTORS’ & THEIR MEETINGS 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors at present 
consists of Mr. J.K. Agrawal , (Managing Director), Mr. A.K. Dhawan Director (Finance) and Independent 

Directors namely, Mr.Ishwar Chandra Agarwal , Mr. Abhishek Jain , Mrs. Manju Agarwal & Mr. Piyush 
Kesarwani. The details of Meetings of the Company held in the year are given in Corporate Governance 
Compliance Report. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them, your 
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

1. In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

il. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial year ended on March 31* 2025 and of the profit or loss of the 
Company forthat period. 

iil. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 

and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

V. The Directors had laid down an adequate system of internal financial control to be followed by the 

Companyand that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating efficiently and 

Vi. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the 

Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors including audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and reviews performed by the management and the audit 

committee, the board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective 
during the financial year 2024-25. 

FRAUD REPORTING BY AUDITORS 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (ca) of the Companies Act, 2013, no such fraud has been detected 

by theauditors to mention herein. 

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

Statement pursuant to Section 134 (3) (d) of the Companies Act 2013 read with section 149 (6) of Companies Act 
2013is given in the Annexures 1 to this Report. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
The Company complies with all applicable secretarial standards. 

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with subsection (3) of Section 178 is 

given under Annexure 2 - Corporate Governance Compliance Report. 

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT 

According to Section 134 (3) (f) (Gi) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors, M/s. Amit Ray & Co., Chartered 

Accountants are the existing Statutory Auditors of the Company. They have audited the financials of the Company 
for the Financial Year 2024-25 and nil qualification has been observed. 

M/s. Amit Ray & Co, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 
period of five years, to hold office from the conclusion of 51*t Annual general meeting held in the year 2022 till the 

conclusion of the 56th Annual general meeting to be held in the financial year 2027. 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

According to Section 134 (3) (f) (ii) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company have 

appointed M/s Ayush Sinha & Associates , Company Secretary Firm (Membership No. 51207, COP No. 18577), as 

the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2024-25, in terms of Section 204 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Report 

of the Secretarial Audit and Certificate of disqualification of directors pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V 
Para C clause (10)(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed 

herewith as Annexure 3 and forms an integral part of this Report. The comments mentioned in Secretarial Audit 

Report are self-explanatory. 

COMMENTS ON AUDIT REPORT BY THE BOARD 

The Secretarial Audit Report by the Secretarial Auditor and the Independent Audit Report by the Statutory 
Auditors for the year ended 2024-25 does not contain any qualification, hence no further comments have been 

given by the Board andthe said reports are unanimously accepted and approved by the Board. 

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

Disclosure pursuant to Section 134(3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Loans, guarantees and 

investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the financial 
statements 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rule, 2014 is given in the Annexure 4 and relevant related party transaction policy is also 

presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

During the year the company earned other income of Rs. 100.20 Lacs out of which Rs 46.73 lacs was on 

account of sale of flats. The company made a profit of Rs. 8.83 lacs during the year. As already mentioned earlier 

the company has taken up the following two activities:- 

1) Refurnishing & Renovation of Officer Flats:- 

We were able to sell only two flats during the year due to technical reasons , which has since got resolved, and 

we are hopeful to sell substantial number of flats during the next year. The Complex named “Triveni Meadows” is 

a modem residential complex offering a wide range of amenities, including a children's park, a CBSE-affiliated 

school, and has convenient access to nearby hospitals and markets. 

2) Sale of Land 

We were unable to sell any land during the year due to its classification as 'Industrial'. However, the State- 

Government has recently approved the conversion of our factory complex to 'Residential' use. With this approval 

in place, we are optimistic about selling a substantial portion of the land after completing the plotting process. We 

are on the lookout for a developer who can purchase a substantial portion of the land , develop the same and sell. 

RESERVE & SURPLUS 
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (j) of the Companies Act 2013, Capital Reserves of the Company at Rs 3856.43 

Lakhs and Share Premium Account was Rs 4408.75 Lakhs. 

DIVIDEND 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (k) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the view of the fact that the company 

is inthe stage of recovery from a sick company and still has some financial liabilities your directors are not in a 
position to recommend any dividend for the financial year ending March 2025. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has sold its manufacturing 

unit situated at Rajahmundry, Andhra Pradesh on 23.02.2020 and has taken the approval of shareholders through 

postal ballot on 22.03.2020 for the sale of Allahabad Closed Unit during the year and further plans to be engaged in 

the real estate sector. It initially, would be refurbishing the existing 72 no. of flats and sell them at the best market 
prices. It also intends to sell the factory land in due course of time. The going concern status of the Company does 

not get affected due to sale of Rajahmundry Unit. 

  

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rule, 2014 is not applicable as there is no manufacturing unit of the company at present. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 is given in the Annexure 5 to this 
Report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

Information pursuant to Section 134 (3) (0) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rule, 2014 is given in the Annexure 6 . 

BOARD EVALUATION 

As per Rule 8 (4) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 and pursuant to Section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 
2013, we at Triveni believe in striving and excelling against contenders not only through products and initiatives 

but also through effective and efficient Board monitoring. As required under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, an evaluation of all the directors, the 

Board as a whole and its committees was conducted based on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board. 

The details of the said evaluation have been enumerated in the Corporate Governance Report, which is annexed to 

the Boards’ Report. 

SUBSIDIARIES 

Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, the company has no subsidiary 

company, joint ventures or Associates. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, as stated earlier, the company has sold its 

Rajahmundry unit and got shareholders approval through postal ballot on 22.03.2020 for sale of Allahabad closed 

Unitof the Company. Although, the Rajahmundry Plant is sold, there is no impact on the going concern of the 
Company. At present, the Company has no other manufacturing activity and has moved into the real estate sector 

where it is engaged in renovation of existing 72 no. of flats and their sale at best market price. It also intends to sell 
its land bank at Iradatganj, Allahabad. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 

Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (vii) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, there are no significant and material 

orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s 
operations inthe future. 
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, the Company has laid down certain 

guidelines, processes and structure, which enables implementation of appropriate internal financial controls across 
the organization. Such internal financial controls encompass policies and procedures adopted by the Company 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to its policies, safeguarding of 

its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. These include control processes both on manual and 

IT applications including the ERP application wherein the transactions are approved and recorded. Appropriate 

review and control mechanisms are built in place to ensure that such control systems are adequate and are 

operating effectively. 

The Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system and such - 

internal financial controls were operating effectively based on the internal control criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control, stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The Statement containing ratio of remuneration paid to each director and the median employee remuneration and 
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 form a part of this report. 

The Statement containing particulars in terms of subsection 12 of section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with 
tule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 form a 

part of this report. 

Considering the first proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report, excluding the 
aforesaid information, is being sent to the members of the Company and others entitled thereto. The said 

information is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during business hours on working 
days (which is Monday to Saturday) up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Any shareholder 

interested in obtaining a copy thereof, may write to the Company Secretary in this regard. 

COMMISSION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

Information pursuant to Section 194 (14) of the Companies Act, 2013, no separate commission is being paid to the 

said directors. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all 

employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. The Code has been placed on the 

Company’s website www.triveniglassltd.com. The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct 

which is expected to be followed by the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in 

particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. 
All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. The 

Company has established a vigil mechanism to be known as the “Whistle Blower Policy’ for its Directors and 
employees, to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s Code 

of Conduct. The aim of the policy is to provide adequate safeguards against victimization of whistle blower who 

avails of the mechanism and also provide direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in appropriate or 

exceptional cases. 

Accordingly, “Whistle Blower Policy’ has been formulated with a view to provide a mechanism for the Directors 

and employees of the Company to approach the Ethics Counselor or the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the 

Company. The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to promote responsible and secure whistle blowing. 
It protects employees willing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN 

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention of 

sexual harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made there 

under. No complaint on sexual harassment was received during the year under review . Also as of date , no 
complaint are pending to be resolved. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with its employees. 

INVESTOR RELATIONS 

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to shareholders request / grievance at the minimum. 

Priority is accorded to address all the issues raised by the shareholders and provide them a satisfactory reply at the 

earliest possible time. The Shareholders' Relationship Committee of the Board meets periodically and reviews the 

status of the Shareholders' Grievances. The shareholders of the Company continue to be traded in electronic forum 

and de- materialization exists with both the depositories viz., National Securities Depository Limited and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in 

securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing 

in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 

employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during 

the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All 

Board of Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

HUMAN RELATIONS 

Your Company does not have any manufacturing unit or any office except the registered office. 

ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 

A lot of emphasis is placed on occupational, environment, health and safety of the employees of the Company. 
Several steps have been taken to conserve water by recycling it into useful purposes. A much greener environment 

has been created by using waste water and only those plants have been planted which make the environment clean 

and dust free. The Company recognizes employees’ safety and is always inclined to improve on such standards. 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

In view of the 'Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' introduced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its 
circular no. 17/2011 dated 21* April 2011, all shareholders of the Company are requested to register their e-mail 

IDs with the Company, so as to enable the company to send all notices/ reports/documents/ intimations and other 

correspondences etc. through e-mails, in the electronic mode instead of receiving physical copies of the same. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Listing Regulation with 
stock exchanges in India, is presented in as Annexure 7. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As required under Chapter IV and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, Corporate Governance as well as the Statutory Auditors’ Certificate 

regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Report. 

Your Company has always practiced sound corporate governance and takes necessary actions at appropriate times 

for meeting stakeholders’ expectations while continuing to comply with the mandatory provisions of corporate 

governance and it has been the endeavor of your company to follow and implement the best practices of corporate 
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governance, in letter and spirit. 
APPRECIATION 
The Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to; 

a) The Central and the State Government as well as their respective Departments and Development 

Authorities connected with the business of the Company, the Bankers of the Company as well as other 
Institutions for their co-operation and continued support. 

b) The Shareholders, Suppliers and the Contractors for the trust and confidence reposed in the company 

and tothe Customers for their valued patronage. 

c) The Board also takes this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation for the efforts put in by the 

officers and employees at all levels in achieving the results and hopes that they will continue their 

sincere and dedicated endeavor towards attainment of better working results during the current year. 

APPLICATIONS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (xi) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014: 

Case Update Summary — Petition under Section 7 of IBC, 2016 
Company: Laxmi Float Glass Limited 
Legal Matter: Petition filed under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
Financial Creditor: Laxmi Float Glass Limited 
Tribunal: [NCLT Allahabad] 

Background: 

A petition has been filed by the financial creditor under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016, against Triveni Glass Limited. Senior Advocate Mr. Anup Trivedi has been engaged to represent the 
company in this matter. 

Key Facts: 

. The agreement executed between the parties includes a specific clause stating that in the event of 
insufficiency of profits leading to inability of the financial debtor to repay the debt, the financial creditor 
shall accept an equivalent value of land near the Allahabad Factory in lieu of the outstanding amount. 

. In light of this clause, there are no substantial grounds for the petition to be admitted under Section 7 of 
the IBC. 

Case Status: 
. The matter has not yet been admitted as on 31/03/2025 .The company acknowledges the actual debt of 

Rs 11,13,85,734 and is willing to transfer the land in lieu off the said debt . However, we do not admit or 
accept the claim of 215,77,20,580 made by the financial creditor. 

. The financial creditor has also filed a separate petition for appointment of an arbitrator. This arbitration- 
related matter is being handled by Mr. Vikram Shah, Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas, Noida. We have filed 
suitable reply to it pleading that it is too premature to file for arbitration as the process of negotiations and 
deliberations has not yet taken place . 

SETTLEMENTS 

Information pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (xii) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, settlement with all banks and 

institutions have already been made and NOC has been obtained. 
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TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO IEPF 

During the year, no amount was due for transfer to IEPF. 

COMPLIANCE WITH MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961. 

This Act is not applicable to your company. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere appreciation to Shareholders, Bankers, Institutions 

and Employees for their cooperation and support. 

Reed. Off: 14- B Minto Road By order of The Board of Directors of Triveni Glass Limited 
Prayagraj - 211002 (U.P.) 

Sd/ Sd/ 
J.K. Agrawal A.K. Dhawan 

Place: Prayagraj Managing Director Director Finance 
Date: DIN: 00452816 DIN: 00694401 
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To, 

ANNEXURE- 1 

The Members 
Triveni Glass Limited 
14- B Minto Road, Prayagraj-2 11002 

Sub: Declaration of Independence under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, Manju Agarwal, hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Independent Director of Triveni Glass Limited and 
comply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged under Section 149 (6) and SEBI (Listing Obligation 

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. [hereby certify that: 

1. 

I. 

TI. 

I am not and never have been in the past the promoter of the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associates Company. 
I am not related to promoters or Directors of the Company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate Company; 
Apart from receiving director's remuneration in the form of sitting fee, I do not have any material 

pecuniary relationships or transactions with the company, its holding, subsidiary or Associate Company or 
promoters anddirectors thereof in immediate past 2 financial Year and in the current financial year; 

None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of 
its gross turnover or total income or fifty Lakh, during the two immediately preceding financial years or 

during the current financial year; 
Neither I nor any of my relatives: 

i. Holds or has held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the immediately preceding three 
financial years, 

ii. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the immediately preceding three 
financial years of, 

a) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 
ii. is a Chief Executive Officer or Director of any Non Profit organization which receive 25% or more 

of its receipt from the Company, its holding, Subsidiary, or associates Company or its promoter or 
Director thereof or which holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company. 

iv. hold together with the relatives 2% or more of the total voting power. 
v. lam notamaterial supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 
vi. Tam not less than 21 year. 

I undertake that I shall take prior approval of the Board of Directors if and when I have any such relationship or 

transaction whether material or not and if fail to do so I shall cease to become an independent Director. 

Date: 08-05-2025 Sd/- 
Place: Prayagraj Manju Agarwal 

(Director) 
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Sub: Declaration of Independence under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

  

I, Abhishek Jain, hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Independent Director of Triveni Glass Limited and 
comply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged under Section 149 (6) and SEBI (Listing Obligation 

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. I hereby certify that: 

I. Iam not and never have been in the past the promoter of the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associates 

Company. 
Il. Iam not related to promoters or Directors of the Company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate Company; 
Il. Apart from receiving director's remuneration in the form of sitting fee, I do not have any material pecuniary 

relationships or transactions with the company, its holding, subsidiary or Associate Company or promoters 

and directors thereof in immediate past 2 financial Year and in the current financial year; 
IV. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of its 
gross turnover or total income or fifty Lakh, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 

the current financial year; 

V. Neither I nor any of my relatives: 

i. Holds or has held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company 

or itsholding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the immediately preceding three financial years, 

ii. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the immediately preceding three financial 

years of, 
a) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company; or 

b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross tumover of such firm; 
il. is a Chief Executive Officer or Director of any Non Profit organisation which receive 25% or more 

of its receipt from the Company, its holding, Subsidiary, or associates Company or its promoter or Director 
thereof or which holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company. 
iv. hold together with the relatives 2% or more of the total voting power. 

v. I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
company; 

vi. I am not less than 21 year. 

I undertake that I shall take prior approval of the Board of Directors if and when I have any such relationship or 

transaction whether material or not and if fail to do so I shall cease to become an independent Director. 

Date: 08-05-2025 Sd/- 
Place: Prayagraj Abhishek Jain 

(Director) 
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Sub: Declaration of Independence under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, Ishwar Chandra Agarwal, hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Independent Director of Triveni Glass 
Limited andcomply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged under Section 149 (6) and SEBI (Listing 

Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. I hereby certify that: 

1. Iam not and never have been in the past the promoter of the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associates 

Company. 
2. Iam not related to promoters or Directors of the Company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate Company; 
3. Apart from receiving director's remuneration in the form of sitting fee, I do not have any material 

pecuniary relationships or transactions with the company, its holding, subsidiary or Associate Company or 
promoters and directors thereof in immediate past 2 financial Year and in the current financial year; 

4. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of its 
gross tumover ortotal income or fifty Lakh, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 

the current financial year; 
5. Neither I nor any of my relatives: 

i. Holds or has held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the immediately preceding three 

financial years, 

ii. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the immediately preceding three 
financial years of, 

a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company; or 

any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary 

or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 
ui—s is a Chief Executive Officer or Director of any Non Profit organisation which receive 25% or 

more of its receipt from the Company, its holding, Subsidiary, or associates Company or its promoter or 

Director thereof or which holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company. 
iv. _ hold together with the relatives 2% or more of the total voting power. 

v. Tam nota material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of thecompany; 

vi. Tam not less than 21 year. 
I undertake that I shall take prior approval of the Board of Directors if and when I have any such relationship or 

transaction whether material or not and if fail to do so I shall cease to become an independent Director. 

Date: 08-05-2025 Sd/- 
Place: Prayagraj Ishwar Chandra Agrawal 

(Director) 
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Sub: Declaration of Independence under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, Piyush Kesarwani, hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Independent Director of Triveni Glass Limited and 
comply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged under Section 149 (6) and SEBI (Listing Obligation 

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. I hereby certify that: 

I. Tam not and never have been in the past the promoter of the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associates 

Company. 
Il. Tam not related to promoters or Directors of the Company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate Company; 
Il. Apart from receiving director's remuneration in the form of sitting fee, I do not have any material pecuniary 

relationships or transactions with the company, its holding, subsidiary or Associate Company or promoters 
and directors thereof in immediate past 2 financial Year and in the current financial year; 

IV. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent or more of its 
gross turnover or total income or fifty Lakh, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 

the current financial year; 

V. Neither I nor any of my relatives: 

i. Holds or has held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company 

or itsholding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the immediately preceding three financial years, 

ii. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the immediately preceding three financial 
years of, 

c) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company; or 

d) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross tumover of such firm; 

il. is a Chief Executive Officer or Director of any Non Profit organisation which receive 25% or more 

of its receipt from the Company, its holding, Subsidiary, or associates Company or its promoter or Director 

thereof or which holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company. 
iv. hold together with the relatives 2% or more of the total voting power. 
v. Iam not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company; 

vi Iam not less than 21 year. 

I undertake that I shall take prior approval of the Board of Directors if and when I have any such relationship or 

transaction whether material or not and if fail to do so I shall cease to become an independent Director. 

Date: 08-05-2025 Sd/- 
Place: Prayagraj Piyush Kesarwani 

(Director) 
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TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
ANNEXURE 2 

  

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

[Pursuant to Chapter IV and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock Exchange] 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Company seeks to focus on enhancement of long-term value creation for all stakeholders without 
compromising on integrity, social obligations and regulatory compliances. As a responsible corporate citizen, Your 

Company encourages and recognizes employee participation in environment and social initiatives that contribute to 
organizational sustainability, training, learning, personal growth, conservation of energy and other scarce 

resources, promoting safety and health of its employees and of the neighboring communities. Company believes 

that profitability must go hand in hand with a sense of responsibility towards all stakeholders 

The Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices. The Company has adopted 

a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and the Executive Directors. In addition, the 

Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of the Company is comprised of Executive, Non-Executive, and Independent Director. The 
Executive Directors are responsible for the overall operations and working of the Company and Non-executive 

Independent Director provides and evaluates the strategic directions of the Company; formulates and reviews 
management policies, serves and protects the overall interests of shareholders to ensure long-term value creation 

for stakeholders. 

Composition 
The Board of Directors of your company comprises of 6 Directors as on 31st March 2025. 

  

  

  

      
  

  

Category No. of Directors Percentage of total No. of Directors 
Executive Directors 2 33 
Non-Executive Independent Directors 4 67 

Total 6 100 

Name of the Director Designation Category 

Mr. J.K. Agrawal Managing Director | Executive Director 

Mr. A.K. Dhawan Director Finance Executive Director 

Mrs. Manju Agarwal Woman Director Non-Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal Director Non-Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Abhishek Jain Director Non-Executive Independent Director 

Mr. Piyush Kesarwani Director Non-Executive Independent Director           
e None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship with the Company. 

e None of the Directors have inter se relationship. 
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BOARD MEETING 

During the financial year ended March 31“, 2025 , Four meetings of the Board of Directors were held in line with 

the minimum requirement of 4 times. None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days between 

them in terms of Listing Regulations. The dates of meetings were : 

a) 03-05-2024. 

b) 22-07-2024. 

c) 24-10-2024. 

d) 22-01-2025. 

Attendance record of the Directors for the Board Meetings held during their tenure is given below: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

. No. of No. of Committee 
Sr. Name of Director No. of Meeting attended Directorship in ositions held in other 

No. during 2024-25 other Public | P bi 
Companies public companies 

Board Last 
Listed | Others | Chairman Member 

Held | Attendea | “GM 

1. IMr. J.K. Agrawal 4 4 Yes 0 0 0 0 

2. Mr. A.K. Dhawan 4 4 Yes 0 0 0 0 

Yes 3 Mr Ishwar Chandra | 4 4 0 0 0 0 
Agarwal 

4. Mr. Abhishek Jain 4 3 Yes 0 2 0 0 

5. IMr. Piyush Kesarwani | 4 4 Yes 0 0 0 0 

6. Mrs Manju Agarwal | 4 3 Yes 0 0 0 0                       
Note: 

e None of the Directors of your Company is a member of more than 10 Committees or is the Chairman of more 

than fivecommittees across all the Public Companies in which they are Directors. 

e The directorship/ committee membership is based on the disclosures received from the directors. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board has constituted the following standing Committees to carry out the purpose and various function 
assigned to them by the Board of Directors or under the law for time being in force: 

1. Audit committee. 
2. Nomination & remuneration committee 

3 Stakeholder Relationship committee. 
4. Corporate Social Responsibility committee. 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The purpose of the audit committee is to ensure the objectivity, credibility and correctness of the Company's 
financial reporting and disclosure processes, internal controls, risk management policies and processes, tax 

policies, compliance and legal requirements and associated matters. 

i) Terms of reference 

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that thefinancial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. 
Recommending the appointment and removal of statutory and internal Auditors (whenever required), 

fixation ofaudit fee and also approval for payment for any other services. 

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 

4. Reviewing with Management the quarterly / half yearly and the annual financial statements before submission 
to the Board, focusing primarily on: 

Co 
P
N
D
 

10. 

11. 

12. 

- Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the 
Board'sreport in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

- Any Change in accounting policies and practices. 
- Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management. 
- The going concern assumption. 

- Compliance with accounting standards. 
- Compliance of legal requirement concerning financial statements. 
- Any related party transactions. 

Reviewing with the management, statutory and internal Auditors, the adequacy and compliance of internal 
control system. 
Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval. 
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit. 
Discussion on internal Auditors significant findings and follow up there on. 

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the Board. 

Discussion with Statutory Auditors about the scope of audit as well as have post audit discussion to ascertain 

any area of concern. 
Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (incase of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

Further the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), 
submitted bymanagement: 
Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

5. | The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to 

review bythe Audit Committee 

B
Y
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ii) Composition: 

The Audit Committee is comprised of five members, including Mrs Manju Agrawal who is heading 
the committee Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal, Mr. Piyush Kesarwani and Mr. Abhishek Jain. 

iii) Meeting and attendance: 
During the year under review meetings of the Audit committee were held on 03-05-2024, 
24-07-2024, 24-10-2024, 22-01-2025. Attendance record of Directors present thereat is as under: 

  

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings attended 
  

Mrs Manju Agarwal 
Mr. Abhishek Jain 
Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal 

Mr. Piyush Kesarwani   B
B
S
 

    &
 
B
W
 

VW 

    

Il. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Role 

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees in the senior management; 

1. To identify the persons who are qualified to become the director and who may be 

appointed in the seniormanagement. 

2. To lay down the criteria and policy for selection relating to the appointment of Directors, 
Officers in the senior Management and their remuneration. 

3. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 
4. Devising a policy on Board diversity. 

CONSTITUTION 

The Nomination and Remuneration committee is comprised of four directors, namely Mr. Ishwar 
Chandra Agarwal, Mr.Abhishek Jain, Mr. Piyush Kesarwani and Mrs. Manju Agarwal (Chairperson). 

  

  

    

Name Category Designation 

Mrs. Manju Agarwal INon Executive Independent Director Chairperson 

IMr. Abhishek Jain INon Executive Independent Director Member 

IMr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal INon Executive Independent Director Member 

Mr. Piyush Kesarwani INon Executive Independent Director Member     

31 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25 

 



  

ATTENDANCE RECORD & DETAILS OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING 
During the year under review one meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration committee was held 

on 22-07-2024. Attendance record of Directors present thereat is as under: 

TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 

  

  

        
  

IName of the Member No. of Meeting/s Held INo. of Meetings attended 
IMrs. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal 1 1 
Mr. Abhishek Jain ] 0 

Mrs Manju Agarwal 1 1 
IMr. Piyush Kesarwani 1 1 

REMUNERATION POLICY 
Remuneration policies of the Triveni Glass Limited have been designed in such fashion so that it 

attracts and retains the talent. 

If. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP / SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE 

The purpose of constituting investor grievance committee is to expedite the process of redressal 

of investors’ grievances and it is responsible for specifically look in to the matters related to the 

shareholders grievances and their complaints related to non-receipt of share certificates, letter of 
allotment, non-payment of dividend etc. 

Terms of reference 
1. To consider and review the queries/complaints received from Share/ Debenture Holders. 
2. To take steps to redress queries/complaints and ensure speedy satisfaction to shareholders/ 

investors. 

3. To work under the control & supervision of the Board of Directors. 

Composition 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of five members, including Mr. A.K Dhawan, 

Mr. J.K. Agrawal,Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal, Mr. Piyush Kesarwani and Mrs Manju Agarwal. 

Meeting and attendance 

During the year under review meetings of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee were held on 
19-02-2025 . Attendance record of Directors meeting present thereat is as under: 

  Name of the Member No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings attended 
  Mrs. Manju Agarwal 1 1 
Mr. Jitendra Kumar Agrawal 
Mr. Anil Kumar Dhawan 
Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal 

Mr. Piyush Kesarwani       S
S
 
e
e
 

S
S
 
e
e
 

  
  

Role and Powers of Stakeholder Relationship Committee/Shareholders’ Grievance Committee 
The Investors' Grievance Committee shall have the following roles, functions and responsibilities: 

(i) | To look into and supervise the re dressal of shareholders'/Investors' Complaints. 

(ii) 

(iii) 

To oversee the performance of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents and recommend 

measures for overallimprovement of the quality of investor services. 

To consider and approve the transfer of shares, transmission of shares, dematerialization of 

shares, transposition of shares, issuance of duplicate share, deletion of names, splitting and 

consolidation of shares, etc. 
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I. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY COMMITTEE 

In terms of Companies Act, 2013 Every Company having turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or Net worth of Rs. 500 crore 
or Net Profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year shall constitute a committee to 

be named as Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. As of 31st March 2025, the Company does not meet any 

of the prescribed thresholds and is therefore not mandatorily required to constitute a CSR Committee. 
However, the Company had an existing CSR Committee in place from earlier years due to prior applicability of 

CSR provisions. This Committee has validly continued to function and has overseen the appropriate deployment of 
the amount lying in the Unspent CSR Account, in full compliance with the provisions of the Act. The Committee 

has also ensured that beneficiaries are properly identified and documented. 
In view of the above, the Company confirms that: 

e Its CSR obligations stand fully discharged for the relevant 
e The existing CSR Committee remains valid and effective. 

e No further constitution or reconstitution of the CSR Committee is required at this stage. 

  

  

  

  

            
  

COMPOSITION 
Currently, the composition of CSR committee is as follows: 

S.No| Name Category Designation 

T. Mr. Jitendra Kumar Agrawal Managing Director Member 
2. Mr. Anil Kumar Dhawan Director (Finance) Member 

3. Mrs Manju Agarwal Independent Director Member & Chairperson 

4. | Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal Independent Director Member 

ROLE OF CSR COMMITTEE 

The role of the CSR and Sustainability Committee is, inter alia, to formulates, review, monitor and direct the CSR 

policies and practices of Company and recommend to the Board of Directors its CSR policies to be followed. The 

Committee seeks to guide the Company in integrating its social and environmental objectives with its business 

strategies and assists in crafting unique models to support creation of sustainable livelihoods. 

MEETING & ATTENDANCE RECORD 

During the year under review, meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was held on 
22-01-2025 . Attendance record of Directors present thereat is as under: 

  

  

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings attended 
Mr. Jitendra Kumar Agrawal ] ] 
Mr. Anil Kumar Dhawan 1 1 

Mrs Manju Agarwal ] 1 
Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal 1 l         
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

Date and venue of last three Annual General Meeting 

  

  

  

Nature of Meeting Date Venue Special Resolution passed 

Annual General {10th Hotel Allahabad 1 Re- appointment of Mr J K Agrawal as the 

Meeting September, |Regency, 16 IManaging Director of the company for a period of 
2024 Tashkent Marg, five years commencing from 01/01/2025 to 

\Allahabad-211001 31/12/2029. 

Annual General =‘ {15th Hotel Allahabad 1. Re-appointment of Mr Abhishek Jain as an 

Meeting September, |Regency, 16 Independent Director. 

2023 Tashkent Marg, 
\Allahabad-2 11001 

  

Annual General |19TH Hotel Allahabad 1 Ratification of Appointment of Mr. Ishwar 

Meeting September, [Regency, 16 Chandra Agarwal as Non Executive Independent 
2022 Tashkent Marg, Director of the company. 

[Allahabad-2 11001 
2. Ratification of change in designation of Mrs. 
Manju Agarwal from Non Executive Non- 

Independent Director to Non Executive 

Independent Director             

POSTAL BALLOT 

During the year ended March 31* 2025 , your Company did not seek any approval from its shareholders for 

passing Special/Ordinary resolution through the process of Postal ballot in accordance with the provisions of 

section 110 of the companies Act 2013 read with Rule 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Company communicates with the shareholders through its Annual report and publication of financial results. 

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the Un-audited financial results within 45 
days of the close of the quarter and the results are announced to the Stock Exchange Limited. Further the highlights 

of the quarterly results are published in the newspapers named Financial Express and AAJ. 

34 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25



TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
  

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION. 

  

Particulars Details 
  

a) Annual General Meeting (Physical Mode) 
  

Date and Time 9 September 2025 at 12.00 P.M. 
  

Deemed Venue Hotel Allahabad Regency, 16 Tashkent Marg, 

Prayagraj — 211001 
  

b) Financial Year of the Company April Ist, 2024 to March 31st, 2025 
  

Tentative Schedule for Financial Year 2025-26 
  

  

  

  

  

1st Quarter ending June 30, 2025 End of July 2025 

2nd Quarter ending September 30, 2025 End of October 2025 

3rd Quarter ending December 31, 2025 End of January 2026 

Annual Result for the year ending March 31, 2026 | End of May 2026 
  

c) Book Closure / Record Date 03-09-2025 to 09-09-2025 (Both days inclusive 

for AGM purpose) 
  

  

  

d) Registered Office 14-B, Minto Road, Prayagraj — 211002, Uttar 

Pradesh 

e) Dividend Payment Date N.A. 

f) Listing of Equity Shares BSE Limited 
  

g) Stock Code BSE Limited: 502281 
    h) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent   CB Management Services Pvt. Ltd 

Rasoi Court, 5th Floor, 20, Sir R. N. Mukherjee 
Road, Kolkata — 700001 

Tel: 033-6906 6200 

E-mail: rta@cbmsl.com 
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a)Market Price (High & Low) at BSE during each month of the Financial Year 2024-25 

b) 

d) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Month Open High Low Close 

Apr-24 21.50 27.49 21.50 23.5 

May-24 23.50 25.65 18.84 19.31 

Jun-24 19.70 25.28 17.89 22.43 

Jul-24 22.35 23.19 20.26 21.19 

Aug-24 21.00 21.90 19.50 20.41 

Sep-24 20.50 21.11 19.00 19.89 

Oct-24 19.99 21.00 18.00 19.25 

Nov-24 19.90 20.00 17.50 19.00 

Dec-24 19.35 23.30 18.50 19.57 

Jan-25 20.49 22.15 16.50 18.14 

Feb-25 18.79 19.45 11.68 14.90 

Mar-25 15.99 16.88 10.57 10.90               

Liquidity 

Liquidity is offered to the Members of the Company as the Equity shares of the Company are listed and 
activelytraded on BSE Limited. 

Dematerialization of Shares 

The Company's scrip forms part of the Compulsory Demat segment for all investor's effective 8th March 

2001. In order to facilitate the investors to have an easy access to the demat system, the Company has 

joined with both the Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository 

Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). 

As on 31.03.2025, 94.83% of the Company's paid up share capital representing 1,19,66,451 equity shares 

are held in Dematerialized form and the balance 5.17 % representing 6,52,983 equity shares are in 

physical form. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any other convertible instruments 
Your Company does not have any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any other Convertible Instruments. 

Address for Correspondence 
The Correspondence may be addressed to Mr. Anil Kumar Dhawan, Director Finance of the Company,at 

the Registered Office of the Company at 14-B Minto Road , Prayagraj -211002 Uttar Pradesh . 

Investor Correspondence 
i) For transfer of shares, payment of dividend on shares and any other queries relating to the 

shares ishandled by the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at the following address: 
M/s CB Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Rasoi Court 5th floor, 20, R N Mukherjee Road ,Kolkata 700 001. 

Tel: 033-6906 6200 . E-mail: rta@cbmsl.com 
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g) 

h) 

TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
ii) Ms. Tanushree Chatterjee has been designated as the Compliance Officer of the Company as 

required under the Listing Regulations with Stock Exchange. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Shareholding Pattern 
The shareholding pattern as on 31* March 2025: 

CATEGORY NO.OF SHARES HELD % OF HOLDING 

FIS/BANKS 3050 0.02 

INSURANCE COMPANIES 426451 3.38 

MUTUAL FUND & UTI 5716 0.05 

FOREIGN PORTFOLIO 348000 2.76 

PROMOTERS 684207 5.42 

CENTRAL/STATE GOVERNMENT | 1000 0.01 

PUBLIC 8966551 71.05 

CORPROATE BODIES / TRUST 2184459 17.31 

TOTAL 1,26,19,434 100.00 

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March 2025. 

TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (SHARES) as on 31.03.2025 

SR.NO. | SHAREHOLDING OF SHARE PERCENTAGE | TOTAL PERCENT- 

SHARES HOLDER OF TOTAL SHARES AGE 

OF 
TOTAL. 

1 1 to 500 18571 90.2688 1565707 12.4071 

2 501 to 1000 910 4.4233 748862 5.9342 

3 1001 to 2000 480 2.3332 737112 5.8411 

4 2001 to 3000 193 0.9381 497217 3.9401 

5 3001 to 4000 84 0.4083 301676 2.3906 

6 4001 to 5000 87 0.4229 414206 3.2823 

7 5001 to 10000 118 0.5736 869949 6.8937 

8 10001 | to 50000 100 0.4861 1952759 15.4742 

9 50001 | to 100000 15 0.0729 1025385 8.1254 

10 100001 | to 999999999 | 15 0.0729 4506561 35.7113 

Total 20573 100.00 12619434 100.00             

Regd. Off: 14 B , Minto Road 
Prayagraj- 211002 (U.P.) 

Place: Prayagraj 
Date: 

Sd/- 
J.K. Agrawal 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00452816 
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By order of The Board of Directors of Triveni Glass Limited 

Sd/- 
A.K. Dhawan 

Director (Finance) 
DIN: 00694401 
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ANNEXURE-3 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2004] 

To, 

The Members 

TRIVENI GLASS LTD. 
1, Kanpur Road,* 

Prayagraj- 211001 (U.P) 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Triveni Glass Ltd. (CIN L26101UP1971PLC003491) (herein after called the Company). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and exposing and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its Officers, agents and authorised 

representatives during the conduct of the Secretarial Audit. We hereby report that, in our opinion, the company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2025(‘Audit Period’) complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- 

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31“ March, 2025 according to the provisions of (to the extent it’s applicable 

to the Company): 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA:) and the Rules made there under; 

(11) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowing; 

(v) The Regulation and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of the India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’) viz- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers Agents) Regulations, 
1993; regarding The Companies Act and dealing with client; 
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations,2015 

(j) Other Laws applicable to the Company: The Company has informed that there are no laws, which are 

specifically applicable to the Company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following; 

I. The Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

Il. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule 

the meetings of the Boards and Committees of the Boards and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through and recorded in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or 

Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, there are adequate 

systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and 

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For Ayush Sinha & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Firm Registration No: S2017UP498400 

Ayush Sinha 

Practising Company Secretary 

ACS: 51207 

COP No.: 18577 

PR No.:4555/2023 

UDIN: A051207G000319631 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and forms an 

integral part if this report. 
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“ANNEXURE -A” 

To, 

The Member, 

TRIVENI GLASS LTD. 

1, Kanpur road,* 

Prayagraj- 211001 (U.P) 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. 

UW
 

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test -check basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the 

Company. 

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happenings of events etc. 

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test-check basis. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Ayush Sinha & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Firm Registration No: S2017UP498400 

Ayush Sinha 

Practising Company Secretary 

ACS: 51207 

COP No.: 18577 

PR No.:4555/2023 

UDIN: A051207G000319631 

Date: 12.05.2025 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 

TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED* 

1, KANPUR ROAD, PRAYAGRAJ-211001 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED having CIN L26101UP1971PLC003491land having registered office at 1, KANPUR 

ROAD, PRAYAGRAJ-211001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for 

the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub 

clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the 

Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below or 

the Financial Year ending on 31StMarch,2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority . 
  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company 

1. | JITENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 00452816 01/01/1995 

2. |MANJU AGARWAL 00778983 19/03/2021 

3. | ANIL KUMAR DHAWAN 00694401 06/07/2002 

4. | ABHISHEK JAIN 06895874 07/08/2018 

5. _| ISHWAR CHANDRA AGARWAL 09641942 21/06/2022 
6. | PrYUSH KESARWANI 09736953 14/09/2022 
  

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Ayush Sinha & Associates ,Company Secretaries 

Ayush Sinha 

Practising Company Secretary 

ACS: 51207 

COP No.: 18577 

PR No.:4555/2023 

UDIN: A051207G000319631 

Place: Prayagraj 

Date: 12.05.2025 
*The company has shifted its registered office from 1 Kanpur Road Allahabad 211001, UP to 14- B Minto 

Road , Prayagraj (Allahabad ) , 211002 , UP w.e.f 08.05.2025. 
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ANNEXURE - 4 
Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions 
under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

(a) Name(s) of the related party: Uttar Pradesh Safety Glass Works (P) Ltd. 

(b) Nature of Relationship: Service Provider 

(c) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Rent 
(d) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 5 year Agreement 
(ec) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements : (2) 40,000 only 

or transactions including the value, if any 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 22-07-2024 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil 

For Triveni Glass Limited 

Date: J.K. Agrawal 
Place: Prayagraj (Managing Director) 

DIN: 00452816 
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ANNEXURE- 5 

Risk Strategy 

Triveni Glass Limited recognizes that, the risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and is 

committed tomanaging the risk in a proactive and effective manner The Company believes that the Risk cannot be 

eliminated. However, it can be: 

Transferred to another party, who is willing to take risk, say by buying an insurance policy or entering 

into aforward contract; 
Reduced, by having good internal controls; 
Avoided, by not entering into risky businesses 

Retained, to either avoid the cost of trying to reduce risk or in anticipation of higher profits by taking on 
more risk, 
Shared, by following a middle path between retaining and transferring risk. Vv

 
V
V
V
 

WV 

Risk Management Framework: We adopt systematic approach to mitigate risks associated with accomplishment 

of objectives, operations, revenues and regulations. We believe that this would ensure mitigating steps proactively 

and help achieve stated objectives. The entity's objectives can be viewed in the context of four categories: (1) 

Strategic, (2) Operations, (3) Reporting and (4) Compliance and Wide Risk Management with focus on three key 
elements, viz. (1) Risk Assessment; (2) Risk Management; (3) Risk Monitoring. 

To meet the stated objectives, it is imperative to make effective strategies for exploiting opportunities and as a part 

of this endeavor, the Company has identified key risks and developed plans for managing the same. 

Organizational 

Objectives Reporting: 

Maintaining high standards of Corporate Governance and public disclosure. 

Compliance: 
Ensuring stricter adherence to policies, procedures and laws / rules / regulations / standards. 

Risk Management and Risk Monitoring 

In principle, risk always results as consequence of activities or as consequence of non-activities. Risk Management 
and Risk Monitoring are important in recognizing and controlling risks 

Risks specific to the Company and the mitigation measures adopted 

1) Business dynamics: Variance in the demand and supply of the product in various areas. Based on experience 
gained from the past, the Company is able to predict the demand during a particular period and accordingly 
supply is planned and adjusted. 

2) Business Operations Risks: These risks relate broadly to the company's organization and management, such 
as planning, monitoring and reporting systems in the day-to-day management process namely: Organization and 

management risks, Production, process and productivity risks, Business interruption risks, Profitability risks 
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Risk mitigation measures: The Company functions under a well-defined organization structure. Flow of 

information is well defined to avoid any conflict or communication gap between two or more Departments. Second 

level positions are created in each Department to continue the work without any interruption in case of non- 

availability of functional heads. Sufficient stock of raw materials is kept to ensure continuous production. Effective 
steps are being taken to reduce cost of production. Back-up Captive power generating capacity for uninterrupted 

production and strong HR Department to maintain excellent and cordial relations at all levels of employment. 

  

3) Liquidity Risks: Financial Solvency and liquidity risks, borrowing limits, cash management risks 

Risk mitigation measures: Proper financial planning is put in place. Annual and Quarterly Budgets and Variance 

Analyses are prepared to have better financial planning. Daily, monthly cash flows are prepared. Exposure to 

Foreign Exchange transactions are supported by LCs and Bank Guarantees. 

4) Credit Risks: Risks in settlement of dues by clients. Provision for bad and doubtful debts. 

Risk mitigation measures: Systems put in place for assessment of creditworthiness of Customers. Provision for 

bad and doubtful debts made to arrive at correct financial position of the Company. Appropriate recovery 
management and follow up. 

5) Logistic Risks: Use of outside transport sources. 

Risk mitigation measures: Sourcing committed and dedicated service providers. Exploring possibility of an in- 

house logistic mechanism if the — situation demands. Possibilities to optimize the operations, by having a 
combination of transportation through road / rail and sea / air are explored. Comprehensive transit risk insurance 

coverage for all incoming and outgoing goods across the organization. 

6) Market Risks / Industry Risks: Demand and Supply Risks Quantities, Qualities, Suppliers, lead time, 

interest rate risks Raw material rates Interruption in the supply of Raw material 

Risk mitigation measures: Raw materials are procured from different sources at competitive prices. Alternative 

sourcesare developed for uninterrupted supply of raw materials Demand and supply are external factors on which 

company has no control, but however the Company plans its production and sales from the experience gained in 
the past. The Company tries to reduce the gap between demand and supply. Proper inventory control systems have 

been put in place. 

7)Human Resource Risks: Employee Tumover Risks, involving replacement risks, training risks, skill risks, 

etc. Unrest Risks due to Strikes and Lockouts. 

Risk mitigation measures: Company has proper recruitment policy for recruitment of personnel at various level in 

the organization. Proper appraisal system to give yearly increment is in place. Employees are trained at regular 

intervals to upgrade their skills. Labour problems are obviated by negotiations and conciliation. Activities relating 

to the Welfare of employees are undertaken. 

8) Disaster Risks: Natural risks like fire, Floods, Earthquakes, etc. 

Risk mitigation measures: The property of the company is insured against natural risks, like fire, flood, 

earthquakes, etc. Fire Hydrants have been installed at all manufacturing locations. Other apparatus like 

extinguishers filled with chemical, Foam etc. have been placed at fire sensitive locations and regular fire safety 

drills are carried out. First aid training is given to watch and ward staff and safety personnel. Workmen of the 
company are covered under ESI, EPF, etc., to serve the welfare of the workmen. Engaging professional Risks 

Assessing Advisors who conduct periodical audit/ review and suggest risks improvement measures from time to 
time. 
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9) System Risks: System capability System reliability Data integrity risks Coordinating and interfacing risks. 

Risk mitigation measures: EDP department maintains repairs and upgrades the systems on a continuous basis 

with personnel who are trained in software and hardware. Password protection is provided at different levels to 

ensure data integrity. Licensed software is being used in the systems. The Company ensures “Data Security”, by 

having access control / restrictions. 

10) Legal Risks: These risks relate to the following: 

Contract Risks, Contractual Liability, Frauds ,Judicial Risks, Insurance, Risks Patent, Design and 
Copyright Infringement Risks: Legal risk is the risk in which the Company is exposed to legal action. As the 

Company is governed by various laws and the Company has to do its business within four walls of law, where the 

Company is exposed to legal risk exposure. The Company engages professionals, advisors who focus on evaluating 

the risks involved in a contract, ascertaining our responsibilities under the applicable law of the contract, 

restricting our liabilities under the contract, and covering the risks involved, to meet the general and specific 

requirements so that they can ensure adherence to all contractual obligations and commitments. Management 

places and encourages its employees to place full reliance on professional guidance and opinion and discuss 
impact of all laws and regulations to ensure company's total compliance. The suggestions and recommendations 

from professional agencies and industrial bodies, chambers of commerce etc., are carefully analysed and acted 

upon wherever relevant. The Company has established a compliance management system in the organization and 

Secretary of the Company ensures the submission of the quarterly compliance reports by functional heads for 

placing the same before the Board supported by periodical Secretarial Audit Reports by Practicing Company 

Secretaries. 

11) Disclaimer Clause: The Management cautions readers that the risks outlined above are not exhaustive and are 

for information purposes only. Management is not an expert in assessment of risk factors, risk mitigation measures 

and in having a complete / proper management's perception of risks. Readers are therefore requested to exercise 

their own judgement in assessing various risks associated with the same. 

Regd. Off: 14 -—B Minto Road By order of The Board of Directors of Triveni Glass Limited 

Prayagraj - 211002 (U.P.) 

Sd/- Sd/- 
J.K. Agrawal A.K. Dhawan 

Managing Director Director (Finance) 
Date: DIN: 00452816 DIN: 00694401 
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Annexure-6 

  

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be 

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes: 

The Company, through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives, remains committed to the benefit of its 
stakeholders—both present and future—and continues to enhance value creation within society and the communities 
in which it operates. As a socially responsible corporate entity, the Company identifies and implements projects 
aligned with its CSR objectives, with a focus on sustainability, community upliftment, and inclusive growth. 

1. The Composition of the CSR Committee: 
  

  

  

  

  

S.No. | Name Category Designation 
1. Mrs. Manju Agarwal Independent Director Member & Chairperson 
2. Mr. Jitendra Kumar Agrawal Managing Director Member 
3. Mr. Anil Kumar Dhawan Director (Finance) Member 

4, Mr. Ishwar Chandra Agarwal Independent Director Member           
  

2. Average net Profit of the company for last three financial years: N.A 

3. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above): N.A 
4. Details of CSR spent during the financial year: 

a) Total amount spent during the financial year: Rs 5.87 Lakhs 
b) Provision required, if any: Check note no 37 on page no 93 

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year : 

The funds have been directed towards impactful community upliftment and skill development 

programs, with a special emphasis on women residing in the vicinity of SMC Ghoorpur and 
Iradatganj, through the initiative named - SMC Kaushal Vikas Kendra. 

Key Initiatives Include: 

Computer literacy programs for digital empowerment. 
Vocational training in stitching, tailoring, and beauty & wellness. 

Enhancement of the school library and upgrading of audio systems to improve learning outcomes. 

Tree plantation around school premises to promote environmental sustainability. Oo 
O
0
0
 0
 

5. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three 
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the 
amount inits Board report: N.A 

6. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR 
Policy,is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company: We hereby affirm that the 
CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR committee monitors the 
implementation of the projects and activities in compliance with our CSR objectives. 

Date: For Triveni Glass Limited 

Place: Prayagraj A 

J.K. Agrawal 

(Managing Director) 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT Annexure 7 

  

Your Directors present before you the Company's Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 
on 31.03.2025. 

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the 

company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management's 
own assessment and it may differ materially from those expressed or impaired depending upon global and Indian 

demand- supply conditions, changes in government regulations, tax regimes and economic developments within 

India and overseas. The Covid-19 pandemic did not have any material impact on the Company, as all the 

manufacturing units of the Company i.e. Rajahmundry were sold to Triveni Pattern Glass Private Limited on 
23.02.2020 with the approval of the shareholders on 19.05.2019. The sale of Allahabad (Prayagraj) Closed unit 

(since 2006) was also approved by the shareholders on 22.03.2020. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
During the year the company earned other income of Rs. 100.20 lakhs out of which Rs. 46.73 lakhs was on 

account of sale of flats . The company made a profit of Rs. 8.83 lacs during the year. As already mentioned 
earlier the company has taken up the following two activities:- 

1) Refurnishing & Renovation of Officer Flats:- 

During the year the second building got completed but we were able to make sale of 2 flats due to technical 
reasons, which has now got resolved .We are hopeful that during 2025-26, we shall be able to sell most of the flats. 

Also we would be able to take up another block of flats for renovation and try to complete it by the year end. 

2)Sale of Land 

We were not able to sell any land during the year due to the same being categorized as “industrial land’ by 

banks.The State Government has recently converted our factory land into residential land and therefore , we shall 
be able to dispose of a good portion of the land during 2025-26. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size to ensure that all 

assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the transactions are 

authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Proper controls and checks are exercised by the company by following 

the procedures prescribed in the various manuals. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews Internal Control 

Systems of the company on periodical basis and is headed by a Non- Executive Independent Director. The 
Company has appointed external firms of Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors. 

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Your company recognizes the value of human resource, and therefore, the human resource policies are framed in 

such manner that they not only aim at achieving the organizational goal but also recognize, appreciate and develop 

the individual interest of the employees. The Human Resource Development policies of the company are so framed 

that it is in the best interest of the organization as well that of as employees of the company. 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT. 

The Company is focused to create business values for its customers. Statement in this report, particularly those 

which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's future plans, objectives, 
projections, estimates and expectations may constitute “forward looking statements” within the meaning of 

applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might vary materially from those either expressed or implied. 

Regd. Off: 14, Minto Road By order of The Board of Directors of Triveni Glass Limited 
Prayagraj - 211002(U.P.) 

Sd/- Sd/- 
J.K. Agrawal A.K. Dhawan 

Place: Prayagraj Managing Director Director (Finance) 
Date: DIN: 00452816 DIN: 00694401 
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Certificate by CEO/CFO on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance under Regulation 
17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Triveni Glass Limited. 

14- B Minto Road , 

Prayagraj ,211002, UP 

I, A.K. Dhawan, the Director Finance is responsible for the finance and overall functions of the company hereby 
certify that for the Financial Year 2024-25 that: 

(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of my 

knowledge and belief: 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(c) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 

(d) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and I have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting I have 
disclosed to the auditors, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am 

aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(e) Ihave indicated to the auditors and the Board Members: 

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes 

to the financial statements; and 

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

Sd/- 
Date: A.K. Dhawan 

Place: Prayagraj Director Finance 

DIN: 00694401 
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Declaration by the CEO under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

  

As per requirement of Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

with the Stock Exchanges, the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior 
Management .I, J.K. Agrawal, the Managing Director of the Company confirm the compliance of this code by 

myself and other members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel as affirmed by them 
individually, for the year ended 31*t March, 2025. 

For Triveni Glass Limited 

Sd/- 

Date: J.K. Agrawal 
Place: Prayagraj 

(Managing Director) 
DIN: 00452816 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CHAPTER IV OF SEBI 
(LODR)REGULATIONS, 2015 

  

To 

The Members 

Triveni Glass Limited 

14- B Minto Road, 

Prayagraj- 211002 (U.P.) 

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s Triveni Glass Limited for the 

year ended on 31.03.2025 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (1) of regulation 46(2) and para 
C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 ((SEBI Listing Regulations’). 
Managements’ Responsibility 

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to 

ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing 
Regulations. 
Auditors’ Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for 

ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 
of opinion on the financial statements of the company. 

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the company 

for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements 

by the company. 

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the company in accordance with the Guidance 

Notes on certificate of Corporate Governance issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (The 
ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of Companies Act, 2013, in so far as 

applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per guidance note on reports or certificate for special 

purpose issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of code of ethics 
issued by the ICAI. 

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the standards on quality control (SQC) 1, 
quality control for firms that performs Audits and reviews of historical financial information, and other 

assurance and related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided 

to us and the representation provided by the management, we certify that the company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clause(b) to (i) of regulation 
46(2) and para C and D of schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2025 . 

8. We state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Amit Ray & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

Date: FRN:000483C 

Place: Prayagraj 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

M No: 403861 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Members 

Triveni Glass Limited 

14- B Minto Road 

Prayagraj-211002(U.P.) 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Triveni Glass Limited (“the 

Company”),which comprise the balance sheet as of 31st March 2025, the statement of Profit and 

Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March31, 2025,and its profit 

,total comprehensive income ,changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing (SAs) specified under section143(10)of the Companies Act, 2013.Our responsibilities 

under those Standards are further described in Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and the Rules there under, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We want to draw 

attention to the fact that the company has no revenue from operations as the company is non- 

operational and the income of the company is majorly through the part of fixed assets sold and the 

interest income receive. 
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Other matters 

Laxmi Float Glass Limited (“* The Financial creditor’) has filed a petition under Section 7 of the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) 2016 against Triveni Glass Limited for debt recovery at 

NCLT Allahabad. However, the agreement between them includes a clause allowing land near the 

Allahabad Factory to be transferred in lieu of payment if profits are insufficient. Due to this clause, 

there are no strong grounds to admit the petition. As of March 31, 2025, the matter has not yet been 

admitted. Triveni Glass acknowledges a debt of 211,13,85,734 and is willing to transfer the land but 

disputes the creditor’s claim of %15,77,20,580. The creditor has also sought arbitration, which the 
company argues is premature since negotiations are still ongoing 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 

including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance, 

and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, 
standalone financial statements, and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial 

statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit 

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ,and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations ,or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 

process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance ,but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. 
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We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 

work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (11) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings ,including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020(“the Order’), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,we give 

in the “AnnexureA” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section143(3) of the Act ,we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss ,and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section133 of the Act, read with Rule7 of the Companies(Accounts)Rules, 2014. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the 

company and operating effectiveness of such controls are given in separate Annexure-B. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rulel1 of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(1) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(2) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 
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(3) (i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as 

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 

other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(11) The management has represented ,that .to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as 

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any 

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(ii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 

nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub- 

clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement. 

(4) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the 

provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors Report under Section197(16)of the Act, 

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by 

Section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration has been duly complied with by the 

company. 

For Amit Ray & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:000483C 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

M.No.: 403861 

UDIN: 

Place: Prayagraj 

Date: 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s report on the standalone financial statements 

of Triveni Glass Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025 

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,2020 (“the Order’), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section(11)ofsection143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Refer to in 

paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our report of even 

date) with reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of 

the Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, we report the following: 

(1) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and the situation of Property, plant, and equipment. 

(B) The Company has no intangible assets as of 31.03.2025 so, no records have been maintained for the 

same. 

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the management of the Company has not verified the property, plant, and 
equipment due to the closure of the Allahabad Unit. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties(other than immovable properties where 
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in 

the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including 

Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding 

any Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made 

there under. 

(ii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the company, there are no physical stocks on the company premises, hence no need for 
physical verification. 

(11)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 

assets. In our opinion, there is no requirement of filing the quarterly returns by the banks with the banks 
or financial institutions. 

(11) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has made investments amounting the value of which stands at 
Rs. 20.36 Lakhs (Market Value) in ICICI Prudential Mutual Fund the details of which have been 

disclosed under Note 6 of the Financial Statements. Apart from this the company has not provided 

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. 
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(i) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations given to 

us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint 

ventures and associates. 

(11) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations given to 

us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances and guarantees or security to other than 

subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. 

(i11)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures 

conducted by us, investments made by the companies stands at Rs.20.36 Lakhs (Market Value) in ICICI 
Prudential Mutual Fund the details of which have been disclosed under Note 6. Such investment is not 
prejudicial to the company’s interest. Apart from this no guarantees have been provided or security has 
been given by the company. 

(i11)(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, no loans and advances have been neither given nor obtained by the company. 

(111)(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, there is no over due amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans 
given. Hence reasonable steps not required to be taken by the Company for recovery of the principal and 
interest; 

(111)(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, there is no loan granted which has fallen due during the year, which has been 

renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same 

parties. 

(111)(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or without 

specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

(iv)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records ,the Company has complied with the provisions of Section185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in relation to loans given and investments made. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our Examination of the 

records ,the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from 

the public as per the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies 

Act and the rules made there under. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not maintaining Cost 
accounts and Records as specified by the Central Government under sub- section (1) of Section 148 of 

the Companies Act,2013 as no products have been manufactured by it (and/ or services provided by it). 

(vii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records ,the company has undisputed statutory dues the details of which are as mentioned 

hereunder; 
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Nature of Dues Place Amount (Rs. In Period to which the 
Lakhs) amount relates 

State Sales Tax & Rajahmundry 2012-13 

Goods and Services Rs.32 2009-11,2013-14& 
Tax 2017-18 

(Appeal Pending) 

Allahabad Rs.3.84 2004-05 

Total Rs. 35.84             

(vii)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records, the disputed statutory dues not deposited by the company 

amounts to Rs. 2361.27 lakhs on account of matters pending before the concerned 
appropriate authorities, the details of which are mentioned hereunder; 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

S.N| Name of Nature of Dues Forum where the Amount 

O_ | the Statute dispute is pending (Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

1 | Central Central Excise Duty Central Excise 4.32 

Excise Act on glass broken in & Service Tax 
and warehouse Tribunal 

CENVAT Allahabad 
Credit Rules, 

2 Central & Sales Tax/ Trade Tax Trade Tax 3.74 

State Sales Appellate 
Tax/ Trade Tribunal, 
Tax Allahabad 

3 | Central & Sales Tax/ Trade Tax Supreme Court, 107. 21 
State Sales New Delhi 
Tax/ Trade 

Tax 

5 GST Act GST Penalty Andhra Pradesh _ | 987.00 

2017 High court. 

6 Customs Act EPCG Scheme Assistant 340.00 

1962 Commissioner, 

Customs, 

Vishakapatnam 

7 Customs Act Advance License DGFT Kanpur 479.00 

2004 

8 IBC 2016 Interest demand NOT Allahabad 412.00 

bench 
9 Pf Penalty High court 28.00 

department , 

Total 2361.27           
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously 

unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as 
income during the year. 

(ix)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has outstanding Loans and Advances amounting to 
Rs.1872.02 which has been disclosed under Note 15 to the Financial Statements of the company.. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not been declare a willful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or government or government authority. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has 

not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause3(ix)(c)of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 

balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short term basis by the 

Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 

financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any 

entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures 
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly ,clause 3(ix)(e)of the Order is not applicable. 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we 

report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 
3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x)(a)The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year as per requirements of the section 42 
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly ,clause3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(x1) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according the information 
and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on 

Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of the audit. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us ,no report under sub-section (12) of 
Section143 of the CompaniesAct,2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed 

under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014with the Central Government. 
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us ,no whistle blower complaints has 

been received by the Company during the year. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions 
with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the CompaniesAct,2013, where 

applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone 

financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

(xiv)(a)Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures ,in our 

opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business. 

(b)We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period 

under audit. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and 
hence, provisions of Section192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi)(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(c) the company is not a Core Investment Company(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the 
Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3( xvi) (d) are not applicable. 

(xvil) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding 
financial year. Accordingly, clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvili) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, and other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable 

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance 

as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts 
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 

by the Company as and when they fall due. 
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(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has spent entire Rs. 
10.70 lakhs, maintained in its Unspent CSR Account with Indus Ind Bank and that the company has no 

outstanding liability towards its CSR obligation. The company does not fall within the applicability 

criteria outlined in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the current financial year. 

Accordingly, the company is not obligated to contribute 2% of its average net profits towards CSR 
activities for FY 2025-26 

(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in the 

Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO)reports, hence this clause is not applicable to the 
company. 

For Amit Ray & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, 

FRN: 000483C 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

Partner 

M.No.: 403861 

Date: 

Place: Prayagraj 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO_ THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause(i) of 

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of Triveni Glass 

Limited(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 

of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Auditor’ sResponsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over the 
financial reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing as 

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,totheextent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls .Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that(1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of Unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the Company 

has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Amit Ray &Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.: 000483C 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

Partner 

M.No.: 403861 

Place :Prayagraj 

Date: 
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Triveni Glass Limited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31°t, 2025, as per IND AS in lakhs 
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

As per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For Amit Ray & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 000483C Mr. J.K. Agrawal Managing Director (DIN:00452816) 

Mr. A.K. Dhawan Director Finance & CFO 
(DIN:00694401) 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

Membership No. 403861 Ms. Tanushree Chatterjee Company Secretary 

Place 

Date : 
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Triveni Glass Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31°, 2025 

  

  

  

  

(Rupees in 
lakhs) 

Particulars Note No. | Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Revenue from operations 20 - - 

Other income 21 100.20) 456.48 

Total Income 100.20 456.48 

Cost of materials consumed 22 + + 
  

  
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and | 23 + + 

Stock- in-Trade   
Excise duty/ GST + + 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Employee benefits expense 24 24.23) 46.25) 

Finance costs 25 0.10 18.98 

Depreciation and amortization expenses - 4.11 4.11 

Other expenses 26 62.93) 99.91 

Total expenses 91.97 169.25) 

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items 8.83) 287.23 

Exceptional items (incl. Exchange fluctuations) 27 + + 

Profit/(loss) before tax 8.83) 287.23 
  
Current Tax 4 4 
  
Deferred Tax 4 4 
  
Income Tax Expense + + 
  
Net Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 8.83) 287.23 
  
Loss from discontinued operations (after tax) 4 4 
  
Other Comprehensive Income + + 
  
Total Comprehensive Income for the year , net of tax 8.83) 287.23 

  
Earnings per equity share: in (Rs) 

  
1. Basic 0.07 2.28) 

    2. Diluted 0.07 2.28)           

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
As per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For Amit Ray & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 000483C Mr. J.K. Agrawal Managing Director (DIN:00452816) 

Mr. A.K. Dhawan Director Finance & CFO 
(DIN: 00694401) 

CA Abhishek Sharma 

Membership No. 403861 Ms. Tanushree Chatterjee Company Secretary 
Place: Prayagraj 

Date: 
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Triveni Glass Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 

in lakhs 

Year Ended March | Y&ar Ended 
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
As per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For Amit Ray & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 000483C Mr. J.K. Agrawal Managing Director (DIN:004528 16) 

Mr. A.K. Dhawan Director Finance & CFO (DIN: 00694401) 
CA Abhishek Sharma 
Membership No : 403861 
Place:Prayagraj 
Date: Ms. Tanushree Chatterjee | Company Secretary 

67 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25



TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
  

Triveni Glass Limited 
Corporate Overview and Significant Accounting Policies 

1. Corporate Information 

Triveni Glass Limited (the Company’ or ‘TGL') was incorporated in 1971 with the object to manufacture 
laminated safety glass for automobiles. TGL had the capacity to manufacture all types of flat glass - Float, 

Sheet (clear & tinted), Figured (clear & tinted), Reflective, Mirrors, Table Tops. 

The Company is publicly traded on BSE Limited. 

2. Basis of preparation 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed 

under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the amendment issued thereafter. 

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis and the historical cost 

convention, except for the certain financial instruments which have been measured at fair value as required 
under relevant Ind AS. 

The company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101: First 

time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting 
Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 

Accounting policies have been applied consistently except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 

adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in 
use. 

All the amounts included in the financial statements are reported in lakhs of Indian * (“*”) except per share data 

and unless stated otherwise. 

3. Significant accounting policies 

a) Revenue recognition 

1) Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account 

contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 

11) Interest income is recognized as it accrues in Statement of Profit and Loss, using the effective interest rate 

(EIR) which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the 

financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset 

111) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established, which is generally when 

dividend are declared in general meeting. 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

Property, plant and equipment including Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes purchase price including non-refundable 

taxes, directly attributablecost in relation of such asset and estimated cost of dismantling/ restoration if any. The 
cost of replacing part of the Property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs are capitalized if the 

recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced 

in intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as separate component of assets with specific useful lives 

and provides depreciation over their useful life. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or 

recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying 
amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 

amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

Assets are depreciated to the residual values on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives 
prescribed in Schedule 11 of Companies Act, 2013 on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is ready to put to 

use. 

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end or whenever there are 
indicators for impairment and adjusted prospectively. 

Capital work-in-progress 

Costs of property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed under capital work-in-progress, 

if any. 

c) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as 

part of the cost of such assets in accordance with notified Indian Accounting Standard 23 "Borrowing costs". A 

qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sell. 

All other borrowing costs arecharged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

d) Impairment of assets 
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, 

based on internal or external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset or the cash generating unit. If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit 
to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable 

amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If, 

at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the 

recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses 
previously recognized are accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss. 

e) Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. 
An asset is treated as current when it is: 

¢ Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 

¢ — It is held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

¢ Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

° Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period. 

A liability is current when: 
¢  Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.It is held primarily for the purpose of trading. 

* — It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

¢ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reportingperiod. 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities, if any 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and 

cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 
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f) Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost of inventories is determined 

using the weighted average cost method and includes purchase price, and all direct costs incurred in bringing 

the inventories to their present location and condition. 

Raw material, fuel, packing materials and stores are valued at cost, on weighted average basis or market 

price whichever is lower. Finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. 

g) Retirement and other employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have been rendered 

by the employee. The Company’s post-employment benefits include defined benefit plan and defined 

contribution plans. 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions to 
a statutory authority and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company 

contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss when the related 

services are rendered. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its periodic 
contributions. The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance schemes is charged 

to the statement of profit and loss. 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Under the 
defined benefit retirement plan, the Company provides retirement obligation in the form of Gratuity. Under the 

plan, a lump sum payment is made to eligible employees at retirement or termination of employment based on 
respective employee salary and years of experience with the Company. 

The Company has funded employee expenses on the basis of prudent estimation. The annual expense is booked 

in profitand loss account. 

Foreign currency transactions 

Functional and presentation currency 

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency. 

Presentationcurrency is the currency in which the financial statement of the company is presented. Functional 

currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which an entity operates and is normally the 
currency in which the entity primarily generates and expends cash. 

Transactions and Balances 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot rates at 

the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. 
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot 

rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are 

recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. Exchange differences arising on settlement, or restatement as at 

reporting date, of long term foreign currency monetary items, at rates different from those at which they were 
initially recorded, in so far as it relates to acquisition of depreciable capital asset are added to or deducted from 

cost of such capital asset and depreciated or amortized over remaining useful life of the asset. 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 

exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign 

currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss 
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the 
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (1.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain 
or loss is recognized in OCI or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively). 
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Export Sales in Foreign Currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of realization. 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency is accounted for at the Exchange Rate prevailing at the time of expenditure. 

h) Income Taxes 

The income tax expense comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive 

income or directly in equity, in which case the related income tax is also recognized accordingly, if any. 

Current tax 

The current tax is calculated on the basis of tax rates, laws and regulations, which have been enacted or 

substantively enacted as at the reporting date. The payment made in excess/(shortfall) of the company's income 

tax obligation for the period are recognized in the balance sheet as current income tax assets/liabilities. Any 
interest related to accrued liabilities for potential tax assessment are not included in income tax charge or 

(credit) but are rather recognized within finance cost. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT”) credit entitlement is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there 
is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in 

which MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations 

contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by 

way of a credit to thestatement of profit and loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews 

the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the 

extent it is not reasonably certain that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized using balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying value in the financial statements. However deferred tax are not 

recognized if it arises from initial recognition of asset or liability in a transaction other than a business 
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 

against which the temporary difference can be utilized. The unrecognized deferred tax assets / carrying amount 

of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date for recoverability and adjusted appropriately. 
Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred 

income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset against each other and the resultant net amount is 

presented in the balance sheet, if and only when, 

(a)The company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off current income tax assets and liabilities and, 

(b) When it relates to income tax levied by the same taxation authority and where there is an intention 

to settle the current income tax balance on net basis. 

1) Extraordinary Items 

Under IGAAP the nature and the amount of each extraordinary item should be separately disclosed in the 

statement of profit and loss in a manner that its impact on current profit or loss can be perceived. Under IND 

AS 1, any items of income or expense relating to extraordinary items will be present under respective head 

instead of showing separately under extraordinary items. 

j) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 

the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
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If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 

reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time (i.e. unwinding of discount) is recognized as a finance cost. 

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it 

is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is 

reversed. 

Contingent Assets/Liabilities 
Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

- Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the 

Companyor, 

- Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required tosettle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition of 
income that may never be realized. Such asset is disclosed in notes to account to balance sheet. 

k) Earnings per equity share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for 

events including a bonus issue. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for 

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

1) Fair value Measurement 

The company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that 

would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability. 

¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The 

principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 

when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 

economic benefits by using the assets in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant 

that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 

are available to measure the fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and maximizing the 
use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured and disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level inputs that is 

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 
¢ Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

¢ Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, eitherdirectly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (1.e., derived from prices) 

¢ Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 
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For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company 

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization at the 
end of each reporting period. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 

basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as 

explained above. 

m) Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 
Initial Recognition and Measurement 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at 

fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 
Subsequent Measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

¢ Debt instruments at amortized cost 

¢ Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

¢ Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through Profit& Loss (FVTPL) 

¢ Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Debt Instruments at Amortized Cost 

The category applies to the Company's trade receivables, other bank balances, security deposits etc. A ‘debt 
instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash 
flows and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 
This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is 

calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 

part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The 
losses arising from impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI 

A “debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the 

financialassets, and 

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date 

at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the 

Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

On de recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the 

equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income. 
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Debt instrument at FVTPL 
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization at amortized cost or at FVTOCTI, is classified at FVTPL. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity investment 
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held 
for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 

103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. There are no such investments in the Company. 

De-recognition:- A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognized 

(i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

a) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

b) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has 
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 
‘pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of 

the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 

asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

Impairment of Financial Assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and 

recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt instruments and are initially measured at fair 
value with subsequent measurement at amortized cost e.g. Trade receivables etc. 
The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade - 

receivables. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it 
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines 

whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not 
increased significantly, twelve month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has 
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in the subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument 

improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity 
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on a twelve month ECL. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the 

contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the 

original EIR. 

Financial Liabilities 
Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 

loss, loans and borrowings or payables, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade 

payables, security deposits, etc. Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial 

liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are 
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such 

at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as 

FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ 

losses are not subsequently transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer 
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Financial Liabilities at Amortized cost 

This category includes security deposit received, trade payables etc. After initial recognition, such liabilities are 

subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement 

of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 

that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

De-recognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 

different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification 

is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in 

the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Reclassification of Financial Assets 
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial 

recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial 
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in 

the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. 

The Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal 

changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A 

change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is 

significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification 

prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period 

following the change in business model. 

The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) 

or interest. 

Offsetting of Financial Instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is 

a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on 

net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 
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TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 

1. Equity share capital (Rupees in lakhs) 
Number Amount 

As at April 1,2024 
Opening balance 1,26,19,434 1,261.94 

Issued during the year - - 

As at March 31, 2025 

1,26,19,434 1,261.94 

NOTE 2A. SHARES HELD BY 
PROMOTORS 

Current Reporting Period 

% of total | % Change during theyear 

Promotor's Name No of shares | shares 

JITENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 252050 2.00 0.00 

SANDHYA AGARWAL 28600 0.23 0.00 

NEETU AGARWAL 21383 0.17 0.00 

SMITA AGARWAL 19149 0.15 0.00 

KHUSHBOO AGARWAL 60050 0.48 0.00 

MEETA AGARWAL 88721 0.70 0.00 

NEELAM GUPTA 150 0.00 0.00 

RAJIV AGARWAL 22082 0.18 0.02 

AMLA SINGLA 867 0.01 0.00 

NIKHITA AGRAWAL 5451 0.04 0.00 

SANGEETA AGRAWAL 5866 0.05 0.00 

DEVANAND AGRAWAL 
(DECEASED) 54100 0.43 0.00 

SHAKUNTALA DEVI (DECEASED) | 26000 0.21 0.00 

DECCANS SAFETY GLASS 
WORKS PVT LTD 42463 0.34 0.00 

UTTAR PRADESH SAFETY 
GLASSWORKS PVT LTD 57275 0.45 0.00           
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Previous reporting Period 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

No of | % of _ total 

Promotor's Name shares shares % Change during the year 

JITENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL 252050 2.00 0.00 

SANDHYA AGARWAL 28600 0.23 0.00 

NEETU AGARWAL 21383 0.17 0.00 

SMITA AGARWAL 19149 0.15 0.00 

KHUSHBOO AGARWAL 60050 0.48 0.00 

MEETA AGARWAL 88721 0.70 0.00 

NEELAM GUPTA 150 0.00 0.00 

USHA AGARWAL 00 0.00 0.00 

RAJIV AGARWAL 22082 0.18 0.00 

AMLA SINGLA 867 0.01 0.00 

NIKHITA AGRAWAL 5451 0.04 0.00 

SANGEETA AGRAWAL 5866 0.05 0.00 

DEVANAND AGRAWAL (DECEASED) | 54100 0.43 0.00 

UTTAR PRADESH SAFETY GLASS 
WORKS PVT LTD 57275 0.45 0.00 

DECCANS SAFETY GLSS WORKS PVT 
LTD 42463 0.34 0.00 

SHAKUNTALA DEVI (DECEASED) 26000 0.21 0.00 

Current Reporting Period 

Balance at the Changes in Equity Related Changes in Equity Balance at the 

beginning of the Share Capital due Balance at the | Share Capital during | end of the current 

current reporting 

period 

to prior period 

error 
beginning of 

the current 

the current year reporting period. 

            

  

              

reporting 

period 

1,26,19,434.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,26,19,434.00 

Previous Reporting Period 

Balance at the Changes in Equity Related Changes in Equity Balance at the end 

beginning of the Share Capital due to | Balance at Share Capital of the previous 

previous reporting prior period error the beginning | during the previous | reporting period 

period of the year 
previous 
reporting 

period. 

1,26,19,434.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,26,19,434.00 
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3. Other equity (Rupees in lakhs) 

Share 
Securities application Corporate 

Capital . Social Retained Total 
premium money opens . . 

reserves : Responsibility | earnings equity 
account pending 

Reserve 
allotment 

As at April 1, 2024 3850.56 4,408.75) 5.87}  (11001.45 (2736.68) 

Profit for the year 8.83 8.83 

Transfer to CSR 
Reserve 

Correction in 
Retainedearnings - (0.41 

CSR utilisation 5.7 5.87 

As on March 3850.56 4,408.75 (10993.03 (2733.72) 
31,2025 

(Rupees in lakhs) 
Share 

Securities application Corporate 
Capital . Social Retained Total 

premium money opens . . 
reserves : Responsibility | earnings equity 

account pending 
Reserve 

allotment 

As at April 1, 2023 33848 .32 4,408.75) 10.70) = (11289.44 (3021.67) 

Profit for the year 287.23 287.23 

Transfer to CSR 4.83 
Reserve 

Correction in 
Retained earnings 2.24 - 2.24 2.24 

on account of CSR 
adjustment 

CSR utilisation 2.59 

As on March 3850.56 4,408.75 5.87}  (11001.45 (2736.68) 
31,2024 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

As per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For Amit Ray & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 000483C Mr. J.K. Agrawal Managing Director 

CA Abhishek Sharma Mr AK Dhawan Director Finance & CFO 

(Partner) 

M.NO: 403861 Ms Tanushree Chatterjee Company Secretary 
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Property, Plant and Equipment (Rupees in lakhs) 
  

Particulars 

Tangible assets   

Land 
(Freeho 
Id) 

Buildings Plant & 
Machinery 

Furniture 

& 
Fixtures Vehicles 

Total 

of 

tangibl 

e assets 

Oth 
ers 

Capital 

work in 

progress 

Total 

  

Gross carrying 
amount 

As at April 1, 
2024 

Additions 
during the year 

Deletion/ 
Adjustment 

during theyear 

30.02 559.83 34.38 624.23 624.23 

  

  

  

IAs at March 

31, 2025 

B0.02 559.83 34.38 624.23 624.23 

  

Accumulated 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation 

As at April 1, 
2024 

Depreciation/ 
amortisation for 

the year . 

IDeletion/Adjust- 

ment during the 
year 

316.27 5.03 321.30 321.30 

  

1.60 2.51 4.11 4.11 

  

  

As at March 
31, 2025 

317.87 7.54 325.41 325.41 
  

Net carrying 

amount As at 

March 31, 2025 

As at March 

31, 2024 

30.02 241.96 26.84 298.82 298.82 

  

30.02   243.57   29.35         302.94     302.94   

  

Particulars 

Tangible assets 
  

Land 

(Free- 

hold) 

Buildings 
Ly 

lant & 
Furnit 

ureand 

Fixture 

achiner Vehicles | Others Total of 

tangible assets 

Capital 

work in 

progress 

Total 
  

  

Gross block (at 

cost) 
30.02 559.83 34.38 - 624.23 624.23 
  

Accumulated 

depreciation/ 

amortisation 
317.87 7.54 - 325.41 325.41 

  

Net carrying 
amount   30.02   241.96     26.84 -         298.82   298.82     
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IAs at IAs at March 

March 31, 31, 2024 

2025 

5 Inventories NIL NIL 

6 Investments 

HDFC BALANCE ADVANTAGE MUTUAL 

IFUNDS - 16.24 

ICICI PRUDENTIAL MUTUAL FUND 20.36 22.02 

20.36 38.26 

7 Trade Receivables Nil Nil 

8 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash on hand 0.01 0.01 

Balances with banks 0.73 9.52 

Total 0.74 9.53} 

9 Other bank balance 

Fixed deposit with maturity upto 12 months 4 + 

Other 4 , 

Total 4 - 

10 Loans 72.00 100.00 

11 Other Financial Assets(Current) 

Security Deposits 26.47 26.46 

Total 26.47 26.46) 

12 Current Tax Asset (Net) 

Deposit against Appeal for Assessment year 2013-14. 20.22 20.59 

Total 20.22) 20.59) 

13 Other Current Assets 

Others 195.39 184.64 

Secured, considered good - - 

Unsecured, considered good 22.37 46.25 

Doubtful + + 

Total 217.76 230.89 
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AS at | As at 

March March 31, 
31, 2025 2024 

  

14 Long Term Borrowings 
  

  Secured 

(a) Term loans 
  

  

from Banks 
  

(Secured by First Charge on stocks & inventory 
Second charge on Plant & Machinery, Building & Land 
  

from other parties - SASF UDBD 
  

(Secured by First Charge on Building , Plant & 
Machinery & Land 
Second charge on Stocks , inventory) 
  

In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date 

in repayment of loans and interest with respect to (b) (e) 

& (2) 
  

1. Period of default 
  

2. Amount 
  

  Unsecured 

(b) Other loans and advances (By Director) 
  

  

Total 
  

15 Short Term Borrowings 
  

Secured 
  

(a) Term loans 
  

from banks 
  

(Secured by First Charge on stocks & inventory 
Second charge on Plant & Machinery, Building & Land 
  

from other parties - SASF UDBD 
  

(Secured by First Charge on Building , Plant & 
Machinery & Land 
Second charge on Stocks , inventory 
  

Unsecured     

(A) Other loans and advances 
  

(i) From Companies 1872.02 1,868.62 
      Total   1872.02 1,868.62}       
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16. Trade Payables IAs at March 31,2025 | As at March, 
31, 2024 

Figures For the Current Reporting Period 

Outstanding for following periods 

from due date of payment 

Particulars ILess 1-2 2-3 More Total 

u than 1 years years than 3 

lvear lvear's 

MSME 

Others 8.97 8.97 

Dispute dues- MSME 

Dispute dues 3.19 3.19 

Others 

Total 8.97 3.19 12.16 
Figures For Previous Reporting Period 

Outstanding for following periodsfrom due date 

of payment 

Lessthan 1 year 1-2 2-3 More 

. Years | than 3 | Total 
Particulars Years Years 

MSME 

Others 20.45 20.45} 20.45 

Dispute dues- MSME 

Dispute dues 3.19 3.19 

Others 

Total 
20.45 3.19 23.64 

IAs at March 31, |As at 

17 Other Financial Liabilities 2025 March 31, 

2024 

Statutory dues 2.85 2.30 

Security deposit 2.75 7 

Employees payable 78.82 80.70} 

Unpaid salary 2.14 
22.59 32.19 

Others 

107.01 117.33 
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18 

Other Current Liabilities [As at March 31, 

2025 

IAs at March 31, 

2024 

  

  

  

  

  

            
Statutory dues 

Income received in advance - - 

Advance against sale of land/flats 54.19 38.95 

Goods and Service Tax (Net) 32.97 110.63 

Others 51.37 44.85 

Total 137.19 194.43   

As per requirements under Schedule III, Division II of the Companies Act, 2013, any item of income or 
expenditure exceeding 1% of revenue from operations or =10,00,000. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(In Lakhs) 

Income 2024-25 2023-24 
Interest other income 10.10 3.10 

Miscellaneous receipts 14.58 36.53 

Sale of flats 46.73 34.43 

Sale of Land - 270.53 

Rent received 7.98 12.62 

Expenses 2024-25 2023-24 
Legal Charges 10.83 32.17 

Interest other tax related 0.11 18.97 

Salary & Incentives 19.68 21.32 

Sundry Expenses 8.79 12.75 

Managerial remuneration 0.91 19.83           
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19. Share Capital 
except share data and where otherwise stated) 

(Rupees in Lakhs, 

  

As at 

March 31, 2025 
As at 

March 31, 2024 
  

Number _ of 

Shares 
Amount 

Numbe of 

r 
Shares 

Amount 

  

Authorised 
  

Preference shares of Rs. 100 each 25,000 25.00 25,000 25.00 
  

To be issued on such terms & conditions as the 

company may decide from time to time. 
  

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 19,750,000 1,975.00 19,750,000 1,975.00} 
  

  

2,000.00 2,000.00 
  

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares 
  

Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each fully 
paid 

up 

12,619,434 1,261.94 12,619,434 1,261.94 

  

  

Subscribed but not fully Paid up 
  

Forfeiture of shares 
  

Amount Paid up _— onshares forfeited 

(10950 shares forfeited during 06-07) 
  

  

Total Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
shareCapital 1,261.94 1,261.94 
  

  

a. Reconciliation of the number of Shares 
and amount outstanding at the beginning 
and at theend of the year 
  

Equity shares As at March 31, 
2025 

As at March 
31, 2024 

  

Particulars 
INumber of 

shares 
Amount 

INumber 

Shares 
of Amount 

  

At the beginning of the year 
12,619,434) 1,261.94 12,619,434 1,261.94 

  

Add:- Issued during the year against payment 

receivedin cash 
  

Balance at the end of the year 12,619,434 1,261.94 12,619,434] 1,261.94 
  

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions 
attached toequity shares         
    The holders of equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to one 
vote pershare at meetings of the Company. In the event of liquidation of the Company, all preferential amounts, if 

any, shall be discharged by the Company. The remaining assets of the Company shall be distributed to the holders 
lof equity shares in proportion to the number of shares held to the total equity shares outstanding as on that date.   
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C Details of shareholder holding more than 5% share capital in the Holding Company- N.A 

20 | Revenue From Operations 

As at March | As at March31, 
31, 2025 2024 

Sale of products (Domestic) - - 

Trading sales - - 

Sale of products (Export) - - 

Add: Excise Duty/ GST - - 

21 =| Other Income 

Interest Income (in case of a company other than a finance 10.10 5.40 
company) 

Reversal of bank Interest expense + + 

Net gain/loss on sale of investments 3.47 3.25 

nttributable euch income)’ (net of expenses directly 86.63 447 83 

Total Income 100.20 456.48 
As at March 31,| As at March 31, 
2025 2024 

22 | Cost Of Material Consumed NA NA       

  

(A) Particulars in respect of Sales & Stock: NA 

(B) Details Of Raw Material Consumed: NA 

(C) Value of imported and indigenous raw materials, Spare Parts And Components 

consumed during the year and percentage of each to the total consumption: NA 

(D) Earning in Foreign Exchange: N.A 

(E) Expenditure in Foreign Currencies during the Year : 

85 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25



TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
  

  
23 Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade   

As at March 31, 
2025 

As at March 31, 
2024   

Closing Stock   

Total   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

24 | Employee Benefits Expenses 
(a) Salaries and incentives 19.08 21.32 

(b) Contributions to - 

(i) Provident fund + + 

(ii) Superannuation scheme 
(c) Gratuity fund contributions + + 

(d) Staff welfare expenses + + 

(e) LTC 1.25 2.65 
(f) Leave Encashment + + 

(g)Managerial remuneration 0.91 19.84 

(h) Medical expenses 2.39 2.44 
(i) Bonus + + 

Total 24.23 46.25 

(1) Managerial Remuneration : 

(i) Salaries 19.00 

(11) Perquisites in Cash or Kind 0.91 0.84 

(iii) Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund - - 

Total 0.91 19.84 
25 | Finance Cost 

Interest expense 0.10 18.98 

Other borrowing costs + 7 

Total 0.10 18.98 

26 | Other Expenses 

Advertisement 1.49 1.56 

Bank Charges & Commission 0.26 0.25 

Carriage inwards 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
Director fees 0.70 0.70 

Electric charges & expenses 4.96 4.65 
Internal /Quarterly audit fees 2.00 0.50 

legal charges 10.85 32.17 

Listing fees 4.72) 4.47 

Newspaper books & Periodicals 0.02) 

Printing & Stationary 0.21 0.25 

Postage , telegram , telephone & telex 0.79 0.78 

Security service charges 3.73 5.98 

Consultancy fee & Professional fee 2.31 2.20 

Sundry Expenses 8.79 12.75 

Travelling Expenses (directors) 1.16 

Travelling & conveyance expenses 0.25 

Upkeep of car 0.12 0.65 

Upkeep of other vehicle 0.87 1.32           
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Fuel expenses - 

Repairing expenses 7.68 9.78 

Filing fees 0.68 - 

Hire Charges - - 
Stipend - - 

Insurance premium (others) 2.42 2.69 

Consumption of stores for production - - 
Rent 7.76 8.68 

Rates & Taxes - - 

Farming expenses 1.86 0.86 

Commission - 5.43 

Auditor Remuneration 0.50 1.00 

Sales Tax paid - - 

Prior period expenses - 1.71 

Sundry debit balance w/o - 0.20 

Total 62.93 99.91 

27 | Exceptional Items 

Exchange fluctuations - - 

Others - - 

Balance written off - -           
  

28. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

The carrying value and fair value of the Group’s financial instruments by categories as at March 31‘, 2025 & 

March 31%, 2024 were as follows: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars Carrying Amount Fair value 

31-Mar-25 | 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 

Financial Assets 

At amortized cost 

Investments 20.36 38.26 20.36 38.26 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 

Other bank balance 0.73 9.52| 0.73 9.52 

Other financial assets 26.47 26.464 26.47 26.46 

47.57] 74.25 4757] 74.25 

Financial Liabilities 

At amortised cost 

Long Term Borrowings 

Short Term Borrowings 1872.02 1868.02) 1872.02) 1868.02) 

Trade payables 12.16 23.64 12.16 23.64 

Other financial liabilities 107.01 117.31 107.31 117.31 

1991.19 2008.97 1991.19 2008.97           
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The following methods / assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

1. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalent, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade payables 

approximate their fair value mainly due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 

1. The fair value of other financial assets and other financial liabilities is estimated by discounting future cash 

flows using rates applicable to instruments with similar terms, currency, credit risk and remaining maturities. 
The fair values of other financial assets and other financial liabilities are assessed by the management to be 

same as their carrying value and is not expected to be significantly different if estimated by discounting 

future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining 

maturities. 

There are no significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement 

29. Financial Risk Management 

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings in domestic currency, trade 
payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s 

operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and 

short-term deposits & investments that derive directly from its operations. 
The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 
- Credit risk 

- Liquidity risk 
- Market risk 

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s 

objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk. 

  

  

  

      

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management 

(a) Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade | Ageing analysis Diversification of Bank 

receivables, financial assets Credit Rating deposits, credit limits and 
measured at amortized cost letters of credit. 

(b) Liquidity Risk | Borrowing and other liabilities Monitoring Receipts | Keeping = Two months 
& Payments Working Capital 

(c) Market risk — Long term borrowing at Sensitivity analysis | Interest rate swag 
interest rate risk variables rates       
  

Risk Management Framework 

The Company’s activities makes it susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to 

address such concerns by developing adequate systems and practices. The Company’s overall risk management 

program focuses on the unpredictability of markets and seeks to manage the impact of these risks on the 
Company’s financial performance 

30. Financial Risk 

ManagementCredit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to 

meet its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trade 

receivables, loans & advances, unbilled receivable, cash & cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial 

institutions and short term investments. 

Trade Receivables 

The trade receivables have been appropriately assessed and a provision equivalent to management's estimate for 

bad debts has been created. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company had 0.74 Lakhs cash and cash equivalents as on 31 March 2025. (31 March 2024: 9.53 lakhs). 
The cash and cash equivalents are held with high rated Banks/Institutions. 

Deposits with banks and financial institutions and short term investments 
The company has no deposits with bank and financial institutions as on 31-03-2025. 

(i) Exposure to Credit Risk 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. 
(Rupees in lakhs) 

Financial Assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months 
Expected Credit Losses (ECL) 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Loans 72.00 100.00 
Other non- current financial assets - - 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.73 9.53 

Short term Investments 20.36 38.26 
Deposits with Banks and financial institutions Trade receivables - - 

Current loans - - 

Other current financial assets 26.47 26.46 
Total 119.56 174.25 

(ii) Ageing analysis of Trade Receivable : N.A 

31 . Financial Risk Management 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated 
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s 

approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity 

to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable 
losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. 

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and reserve 
borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity 

profiles of financial assets and liabilities 

(i) Financing arrangements 

The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period: 

  

  

  

  

(Rupees in Lakhs) 
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

IDBI SASF - - 

Inter Corporate Deposit 1,872.02) 1,868.02) 

Total 1,872.02) 1,868.02)           
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(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities 

The following are the contractual maturities of derivative and non-derivative financial liabilities, based on 
contractual cash flows: 
Contractual maturities of financial Liabilities as for 31-03-2025 : 

  

Contractual cash flows 

3 months 3-12 1-2 years 2-5 years More than Total 

orless months 5 years 

  

  

Non-derivative 
financial 
liabilities 
IDBI SASF 

Inter Corporate 
Deposit 

Trade and_ other 
payables 

Total 08.97 1875.21 1884.18) 

  

  

1872.02} 1,872.02 
  

08.97 3.19 12.16 
                  
  

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as for 31-03-2024: 

  

Contractual cash flows 

3 months 3-12 1-2 years 2-5 years More than Total 

orless months 5 years 

  

  

Non-derivative 
financial 
liabilities 
IDBI SASF 

Inter Corporate 
Deposit 

Trade and_ other 
payables 

Total 20.45 1,871.21 1,871.21 

  

  

1,868.02) 1,868.02 
  

20.45 3.19 23.64 
                  
  

32. Financial Risk Management 

Interest rate risk 

The company is not exposed to interest rate risks as on 31.03.2025 as no loan is outstanding from any 
financialinstitutions. 

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing Borrowings: Nil 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments 

The company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate 
risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market 

interest rates. 

33. Capital Management 

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to: 

- safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and 

benefits for other stakeholders and maintain an appropriate capital structure of debt and equity. 
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The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost 

of capital through prudent management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in domestic markets so as 

to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of 

Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total 

shareholder's equity. The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to equity shareholders. 

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt comprises of 

long term and short term borrowings less cash and cash equivalent. Equity includes equity share capital and reserves 

that are managed as capital. The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting periods was as follows: 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Total Debt - - 

Less : Cash and cash equivalent - - 

Net debt - - 

Total equity - - 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        Gearing ratio - - 
  

34 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on 'Earnings per Share' 
  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

  

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

Basic and diluted earnings per share (®) 

From operations 0.00 0.00 

From Other Income (Sale of Assets) 0.04 1.51 

From Other Income (Others) 0.03 0.77 

Total (8) 0.07 2.28 
Nominal value per share (2) 10.00 10.00 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2025, 31.03.2024 

Profit attributable to equity shareholders 

From operations 0.00 0.00} 

From Other Income (Sale of Assets) 46.73 304.96 

From Other Income (Others) 43.47 148.42 

From Interest other income 10.10 3.10 

Total 100.20 456.48 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 
  

Weighted average number of equity shares 
  

  

Opening balance of issued equity shares 1.26,19.434.00, 1.26.19.434.00 
  

Effect of shares issued during the year, if any - 

  

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS         1,26,19,434.00, 1,26,19,434.00 
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35. Disclosure as per Ind AS 36 on Impairment of Assets 

Analysis of Manufacturing Plant in Rajahmundry as a Cash Generating Unit 

The plant at Rajahmundry has been functioning in the same capacity as previous years. No technological 

obsolescence or physical damage to the plant has been observed. As the plant has been sold to M/s Navilan 

Merchants Private Limited (Triveni Pattern Glass Private Limited) and the unit transferred to them on 
23.02.2020, IND AS 36 does not apply to these assets. 

36. Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard(IND AS) - 24 'Related Party Disclosures' 

A) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): 

  

  

  

SI. N & Designati In Position in TGL 
ame esignation 

No. 8 From To 

1 01.01.1995 Till date 
Mr. J.K. Agrawal, Managing Director 
  

2 . . 06.07.2002 Till date 
: Mr. A.K. Dhawan, Director (Finance) 

5 01-01-2024 Till date 
. Ms. Tanushree Chatterjee (Company Secretary) 

            
  

(B ) Compensation to Key Managerial Personnel as per (A) above: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

Details 2024-25 2023-24 

-Short term employee benefits 4.55 5.93 

-Post employment benefits - - 

-Other long term benefits - - 

-Termination benefits - - 

-Share based payments - - 

Total Compensation to Key management personnel 4.55 5.93         
  

(C) Outstanding balances with related parties as per A above are as follows: 
There is no outstanding balance with related parties as on 31st March, 2025 as well as 31st March, 2024 

(D) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties 
No transaction of sale, purchase or supply of any goods, material or services has been entered into by the 

company with the Key Managerial persons and their relatives 
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35. Note on CSR utilization , applicability as per Section 135_of Companies Act, 2013 

  

Dear Members, 

The Board is pleased to inform you that the Company has successfully and fully utilized the balance available in 

The Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Account maintained with Indus Ind Bank. This account was 
opened in March 2022 in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates that unspent CSR 
funds be utilized within a period of three financial years. Failing such utilization, the funds are to be transferred to 

Government notified funds as prescribed under Schedule VII of the Act. 

We are pleased to report that the Company has met the stipulated timelines, and the entire unspent CSR amount has 

been effectively deployed toward eligible and meaningful CSR initiatives. The year-wise utilization details are as 

follows: 

  

  

  

  

          
  

Ss. YEAR TO WHICH THE SUM RELATES Amount spent (in lakhs) 

NO 
1 FY 2022-23 2.50 
2 FY 2023-24 2.33 
3 FY 2024-25 5.87 

TOTAL 10.70 

CSR Initiatives 
The funds have been directed toward impactful community upliftment and skill development programs, with a special 

emphasis on women residing in the vicinity of SMC Ghoorpur, Iradatganj, through the SMC Kaushal Vikas Kendra. 

The key initiatives undertaken include: 

Computer literacy programs for digital empowerment 

Vocational training in stitching, tailoring, and beauty & wellness 

Enhancement of the school library and upgrading of audio systems to improve learning outcomes 

A tree plantation drive around school premises to promote environmental sustainability 

These initiatives have positively contributed to the socio-economic development of the local community and reflect the 

Company ’s commitment to inclusive and sustainable growth. 

Closure of Unspent CSR Account 

Following the complete and timely utilization of the funds, the Unspent CSR Account with IndusInd Bank has now 
been closed. The Company is in the process of obtaining the No Objection Certificate (NOC) from the bank, as part of 

the account closure formalities. 

CSR Applicability for FY 2025-26. 

We further wish to inform you that the Company does not fall within the applicability criteria outlined in Section 135(1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the current financial year. Accordingly, the Company is not obligated to contribute 2% 

of its average net profits towards CSR activities for FY 2025-26. 
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Additional Regulatory Information 

Title deeds of immovable Property not held in name of the Company   

Relevant oe 
line items Descriptions 

in the lof Item of 

Balance property 

sheets 

Title deeds of 

Gross immovable 

carrying | Property not 

V alue held in name 

of the 
Company 

Whether title deed 

holder is a promotor, 

director or relative 

of Promotor' 

director oremployee 

of Promotors/ 

director 

Property 

held since 

which date 

Reason for 

not beingheld 

in thename of 

company 

  

                  

II Where the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, the company shall disclose as to 

whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the 

Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017:- The company has not revalued its property, 

plant & equipment. 

Ill where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the 

relatedparties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, 
that are: 

(a) repayable on demand or 

IZ 

(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment   

  

          

  

  

  

  

Amount of loan and Percentage to the total 

Type of Borrower Advance in the ercentage 10 ine rota 
nature of Loan Loans and Advances 

outstanding in the nature of loans 

Promotors 0 0 

Directors 0 0 

KMPs 0 0 

Related Parties 0 0 

Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) 

(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given 

Amount in CWIP for a period of 
CWIP Less than | | , -3Y More than | Total 

1 year “= year's “? Tears | 3 vears 
Projects in 
progress 0.00 0 0 0 0 

Projects 

temporarily 0 0 0 0 0 
suspended                 

For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, 

  

  

  

                

following: 

C To be Completed in 
‘WIP Total 

More than 3 
Less than 1 year} 1-2 years 2-3 Years years 

Project 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Project 2 0 0 0 0 0 

94 ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25 

 



TRIVENI GLASS LIMITED 
  

I<
 Intangible assets under development: 

(a) For Intangible assets under development 
  

  

  

                  

  

  

  

  

Intangible Assets Amount in CWIP for a period of 

under Less than Morethan 3 Total 
Development lyear 1-2 years | 2-3 Years | years 

Project 1 0 0 0 0 0 
Project 2 0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Intangible assets under development completion schedule 

Intangible Assets To be Completed in 

under Less than More than = 3 Total 
Development lyear 1-2 years 2-3 Years | years 

Project 1 0 0 0 0 0 
Project 2 0 0 0 0 0                 

VII Details of Be -nami Property held: - The company has no be-nami property. 

Vill 

basis ofcurrent assets:-The company has no bank borrowings: 

Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the 

a) whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks or 

financialinstitutions are in agreement with the books of accounts. N.A 

b) If not, summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies, if any to be 

adequately Disclosed — N.A 

IX Wilful Defaulter:- The company has not been declared as willful defaulter 

a) Date of declaration as willful defaulter:- NA 

b) Details of defaults (amount and nature of defaults):- NA 

X, Relationship with Struck off Companies: 
Where the company has any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the 
companies act 2013 or section 560 of companies act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act 1956, 

the company shall disclose the following details:- 

  

  

  

  

  

              

Name of Nature of transactions | Balance Relationship with the 
Struck off aun . Struck off company, if 

with struck-off outstanding : 
Company any, to be disclosed 

Company 

Investments in securities NA 

Receivables NA 

Payables NA 

Shares held by struck-off 

Company 0 NA 

Other outstanding 0 NA 
balances(to be specified 
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XI. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:- 
Where any charges yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory 

period, details and reasons thereof shall be disclosed:- The company has no charges as on 

current date 

XII = Compliance with number of layers of companies 

Where the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of the act 

read with Companies(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,2017, the name and CIN of the 

companies beyond the specified layers and the relationship/extent of holding of the company in such 

downstream companies shall be disclosed:- The company has no subsidiary. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

XI Ratios 

Current Previous 

Reporting | reporting | % of 
Ratios Numerator Denominator Period period Change 

' 

Debt Equity Ratio Debt Capital Eouity s -1.49 -1.49 0 

Current Ratio Current Assets wn es 0.17 0.19 -10.53 

Debt Service coverage Debt Service 

ratio EBITDA-CAPEX (Int+ Principal) | ~ " " 

Average 

Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the year Shareholder’s 0.00 0.23 -0.23 
Equity 

Inventory Turnover Ratio | COGS inventory - - - 

Trade Receivables Net Sales Average trade | _ 

turnover ratio receivables 

Trade payables turnover Total Purchases 

ratio (FuelCost + . 
Other Closing Trade | - - - 

Expenses+Closing Payables 

Inventory-Opening 

Inventory) 
Net capital turnover ratio Working 

Sales capital (CA- - - - 

CL) 

Net profit ratio Net Profit Sales - - 

Return on Capital Earnings before Capital 0.24 (0.24) 
employed interestand tax Employed . . 

Return on investment Net Profit Investment 0.09 (0.09)               

II Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 

Where any scheme of arrangements has been approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 230 to 

237 of the Companies act 2013, the company shall disclose that the effect of such scheme of Arrangements 

have been accounted for in the books of account in accordance with the scheme and in accordance with 

accounting standards and deviation in this regard shall be explained:- N. A 

IV . Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: NA 

V. Trading or investment in crypto currency or virtual currency:- The company has neither trader or 

invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year. 

VI. Surrendered Income:- NA 

VII. Bank Return (Stock Statement)- The company has no bank borrowing 
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Note: Contingent liabilities 

a. The Commissioner Central Excise reconfirmed demand of Rs 20.96 crores and imposed equal 

penalty : The Commissioner of Central Excise had reaffirmed a demand of %20.96 crores on alleged 
clandestine removal of goods and imposed an equivalent penalty, along with penalties on the Directors and 

Senior Officers of the Company. The Company filed an appeal against the order, along with a stay application 

for waiver of the pre-deposit, before the Central Excise Tribunal, New Delhi, which granted an unconditional 
stay. Subsequently, the appeal was filed before CESTAT, Allahabad, where the matter was heard on 18-03- 

2024. The final order has since been received in the Company’s favour. As the Department has not filed an 

appeal against the said order, the liability stands dropped as of now. 

b. Sales Tax Department has created a demand of Rs. 107.21 lakhs (2022-Rs 107.21 lakhs) The Sales 
Tax Department had raised a demand of 2107.21 lakhs (2022 — 2107.21 lakhs), primarily disputing the 
applicable rate of tax on tinted glass and other related sales tax matters. The Company did not accept this 
demand and filed appeals challenging the same. However, the Hon’ble Supreme Court has dismissed the 
appeals. Subsequently, the Company has filed a revision petition, asserting that certain key arguments— 

particularly regarding the jurisdiction of the Sales Tax Department to reopen assessments for earlier years and 

impose tax—were not adequately considered by the Court. With the final order now received, a sales tax 

liability, including interest, is expected to arise. The Company is actively pursuing options to seek a reduction 

in the payable amount. 

c. As on date 1 EPCG licenses and three advance licenses are pending for discharge by DGFT, Kanpur. 

d. GST Penalty case Rs. 9.87 Crore 
Department has levied penalty on the company for 2017-18 though full tax and interest for delay has been 
paid by us. Govt. has filed rejoinder against which we had filed appeal at A.P high court. We have withdrawn 

the same , and are now preparing to file our appeal before GST Appellate Tribunal (proposed to be constituted 

in 2025 ). 

e. NCLT CASE: Under Section 7 of Insolvency and bankruptcy Code 2016. (explained in board’s report). 
f. Waiver of penalty charges of Rs. 28 Lakhs for late deposit of EPF dues :Case filed before Allahabad 

High Court. 

  

ii). Receivables: 
a. MODVAT credit refund of Rs 52 Lakhs: 
We have filed a case before the Allahabad High Court for refund of this amount . The order copy vide which 
the refund was sanctioned, is sought from the department through RTI . 

b. Excise refund of Rs 32.97 Lakhs 
We were granted a refund of Rs 32.97 Lakhs by the Adjucating Authority against which the department has filed 

an application for withdrawal of the refund. Our appeals were rejected by Commissioner (Appeals) , 

Guntur vide OIA dated 19/03/2024. Therafter we filed our appeal before CESTAT Hyderabad in June 2024 

. Since the order copy was in Hindi , Hon’ble Tribunal issued defect notice to produce the certified English 
translated copy of the said order in appeal . After a series of correspondence with the authorities , we have now 

obtained the said translated copy and are now in the process of submitting them before the Tribunal. 

c. Charging exorbitant rate for unauthorized use of Gas at Rajahmundry 
GAIL has wrongfully charged us extra charges for use of gas for which we have filed appeal for refund of the 

amount before the Delhi High Court. Written submissions are due to be submitted in the next hearing . 

d. EPF Refund of penalty charges for Rs. 24.49 Lakhs - Rajahmundry 
Case was filed before Andhra Pradesh High Court. The sudden demise of our advocate has affected the timeline. 

We are persuing to retrieve the case files and expedite the litigation process . 

There are various other cases at Ditsrict Court and High Court level which we are persuing for settlement in our 
favour. 
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R.O.: 14- B_ Minto Road , 
Prayagraj — 211001. UP. 

Tel: 0532 2407325 
Fax: 0532-2407450 

Email: akd@triveniglassltd.com 

Website: www.triveniglassltd.com 

CIN: L26101UP1971PLC003491 

ATTENDENCE SLIP 

54" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

9" September _2025 at 12:00 Noon. 

(Please hand over at the entrance of the meeting duly complete & signed) 

Name of the Shareholder : 

Name of the Proxy 
Ledger Folio No. 
DP. ID No./ Client ID 

No. of Shares held 

Email Id 

Address 

I/We certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. I/We 

hereby record my/ our presence at the 54 Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Hotel Allahabad 
Regency, at Tashkent Marg, Civil Lines, Allahabad-211001 on Tuesday 9" September 2025 at 12:00 Noon. 

Note: 

1. Members are requested to bring copy of Annual Report for reference along with them to the Annual 
General Meeting. 

2. Only Members or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the Meeting. 

Date: Member’s / Proxy’s SignaturePlace: 

Prayagraj 
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